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••• PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
Diamond Manufacturers, Importers &. Exporters••

NOTICE• NOTICE is hereby given that the Thirty - Second Annual General Meeting of the members of 
PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED will be held on Saturday, 29h July, 2017 at 10.00 a.m. at •

•
AW 2022, "A" Tower, 2nd Floor, Bharat Diamond Bourse, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), 
Mumbai - 400 051 to transact the following business: •

•
ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

•
I. To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company for the financial year 

ended 31" March, 2017 and the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon. 

• 2. To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Pumima Mehta (DIN No.: 00518991), who retires by 
rotation and being eligible, offers herselffor re-appointment.• 3. Appointment of Statutory Auditors • To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following 
Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: •
"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139, 142 and other applicable • provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') and the Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014, ('the Rules'), (including any statutory modification(s) or re­•

•
enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force), and pursuant to recommendation of the 
Audit Committee and the BOard of Directors, MIs. Diwan Gosalia & Associates, Chartered •

•
Accountants, Mumbai having ICAI Firm Registration No. 11I881W, who have offered 
themselves for appointment and have confirmed their eligibility to be appointed as Auditors, 

•
in terms of provisions of Section 141 of the Act, and Rule 4 of the Rules, be and are hereby 
appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company in place of retiring auditor MIs. K. P. Mehta 
& Co., Chartered Accountants, the outgoing auditors who has completed his term as auditor 
pursuant to Section 139(2) of the Act at the end of conclusion of the 320d Annual General 

••
Meeting, be appointed as auditors of the company and to hold office from the conclusion of 
this Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the 
Company on such remuneration as may be agreed upon by the Board of Directors and the 

• Auditors, in addition to service tax and re-imbursement of out of pocket expenses incurred by 
them in connection with the audit of Accounts of the Company." 

• NOTES: 

• I. The Explanatory Statement, pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect 
of the business under Item No.3 of the accompanying Notice is annexed hereto. • 2. A statement giving the additional details of the Director seeking re-appointment as set out in 
resolution at Item No.2 is annexed herewith as required under Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI • (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard 2 on General Meeting. •••

1•
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II 3. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to 

• attend and vote Instead of himself / herself aDd such proxy need not be a Member of the 
Company. The lastrument appointing a proxy, In order to be effective, should be 
deposited at the Registered Office orthe Company not less than forty-eight hours before 
the commencement of the Annual General Meeting I.e. by 10.00 a.m. on Thursday, 27'· 
July, 2017. As per Secretarial Standard 2 on General Meeting, the proxy should c:arry a 
valid photo-Id card to tbe venue to tender vote. 

••
4. A person can ac:t as a proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty in number and holding 

in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying 
voting rights. A member holdirig more than ten percent of the total share capital of the 
Company c:arrying voting rights may appoint a single person as a proxy and such person shall 

• not ac:t as proxy for any other person or shareholder. 

• S. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting 
pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested to send to the Company, a 

• certified copy of the relevant Board Resolution together with their respective specimen 
signatures authorizing their representative{s) to attend and vote on their behalfat the Meeting. 

• 6. Members are requested to bring their attendance slips duly completed and signed mentioning 
therein details oftheir DP ID and Client 10/ Folio No. • 7. In c:ase of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the 
order of names will be entitled to vote at the Meeting. •

8. Relevant documents referred to in the 8CCOmpanying Notice and in the Explanatory•
Statements are open for inspection by the Members at the Company's Registered Office on 
all working days of the Company, during business hours up to the date of the Meeting. •

•
9. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 91 of the Act, the Register of Members and Share •

Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed on all days from Saturday, 2200 July, 
2017 to Saturday, 29111 July, 2017, both days inclusive. 

••
10. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of 

Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in the securities market. Members 

•
holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to the 
Depository Participants with whom they maintain their demat ac:counts. Members holding 

•

shares in physical form should submit their PAN to the Company.
 

• II. Members desiring any relevant information on the Accounts at the Annual General Meetings 
are requested to write to the Company at least seven days in advance, so as to enable the 

• company to keep the information ready. Members can also email their queries at the email 
address ofthe Compliance Officer, Mrs. Fatima D'Souza (fatimad@punitcommercials.com) 

• 12. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to notify/send the following to the 
Company's Registrar and Transfer Agents to fac:ilitate better service: • i. Any change in their address and 

ii. Share certificate(s) held in multiple accounts in identical names or joint accounts in•
the same order of the names for consolidation of such holdings into one account. ••

•
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13. Members holding shares in electronic fonn are requested to infonn tile concerned Depository 
Participants ofany change in address, etc. 

14. Members holding shares in physical fonn and desirous ofmaking a nomination in respect of 
tIIeir shareholding in tile Company, as pennitted under Section 72 of tile Act, are requested to 
submit details to tile Registrar and Transfer Agents of tile Company, in the prescribed Fonn 
SH - 13 for tIIis purpose. 

15. Members who IIave not registered tIIeir e-mail addresses so far are requested to register their 
e-mail addresses with the Company's Registrar and Transfer Agents for receiving 
communication from the Company in electronic fonn. 

16. Infonnation required under Regulation 36(3) of tile SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and 
Secretarial Standard 2 on General Meeting relating to Documents & lnfonnation to 
Sliareholders witll respect to tile Director retiring by rotation and being eligible, seeking re­
appointment are as under: 

Item No.3: 

Mrs. PurDima Mehta 

Mrs. Purnima Mehta was born on 10111 October, 1946. She has completed her graduation in 
Commerce. Her experience in tile Administrative Department lias enabled tile Company to 
maintain its growtll. She was inducted on tile Board witll effect from 29111 September, 1997 as 
a Director oftile Company. 

Mrs. Purnima Mehta is a member of Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship 
Committee oftile Company. 

She is mother of Mr. Nirav Mehta, Managing Director of the Company. She is holding 
53,850 Equity Shares (22.44%) of tile Company. 

Mrs. Purnima Mehta is not a Director or a Member of any Committees in any other Listed 
Company as on 31" March, 2017. 

By order of the Board 

F.,PukJj;:;)~~d.I 
~ 

~giDg Di~ector 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 30'" May, 2017 
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 101 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
 
1013
 

The following ExPlanatory Statements as required under Section 100 of the Companies Act, 2013, set out 
all material facts relating to the business under Item No.3 of the accompanying Notice dated 30'" May, 
2017. 

ITEM NO.3 - APPOINTMENT OF STATUTORY AUDITOR 

This Explanatory Statement is provided though strictly not required as per Section 102 of the Act. 

Pwsuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Act read with applicable Rules framed thereunder, MIs. 
K. P. Mehta & Co., the present Auditors ofthe Company is completing their tenn as Auditors. 

MIs. K. P. Mehta & Co., Chartered Accountants was re-appoinled as Statutory Auditors of the Company 
for the Company's financial year 2016 - 17. They have continued in the office as Statutory Auditors of 
the Company for more than ten years as on 31" March, 2014. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has 
implemented the new Companies Act w.e.f. I" April, 2014. Pursuant to Section 139(2) of the Companies 
Act. 2013, they can continue as Statutory Auditors for further period of three years from J" April, 2014 
upto financial year 2016 - 17. Accordingly, their tenn as Statutory Auditors is completing on the 
conclusion of 32'"' Annual General Meeting. The Audit Committee and the Board of Directors have 
placed on record their appreciation for the professional services rendered by MIs. K. P. Mehta & Co. for 
their association with the Company as its Auditors. The Company has to appoint new auditors in their 
place. 

In view of the above, MIs. Diwan Gosalia & Associates, Chartered Accountants, having Finn Registration 
No. 1I1881W, have been appointed as Auditors of the Company for the Company's financial year 2017­
18 to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the next 
Annual General Meeting on a remWleration plus applicable taxes, out-of-pocket expenses, etc. incurred in 
connection with the Audit as may be decided by the Board of Directors in consultation with the Auditors. 

The Board commends the Resolution at Item No.3 for approval by the Members. 

None of the Directors or Key Managerial PeJliOnnel and their relatives are concerned or interested in the 
Resolution at Item No.3 ofthe Notice. 

By order of the Board

'''''''fi:::mdJ 
NinyM.hts -d 

, Managing Director 
Place: Mumbal 
Date: 30"' May, 1017 

--!./t _
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PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 

Diamond Manufacturers, Importers &. Exporters 

BOARD'S REPORT 

• TO THE MEMBERS OF 
PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED •
The Directors take pleasure in presenting the Thirty - Second Annual Report together with the 
Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2017. • 
1. 

.. 
•
..•


•
••••••• 2.•••••
..•
.. 

FINANCIAL RESULTS 

Key highlights offmancial results for Punit Commercials Limited for the financial year 2016 
- 17 is tabulated below: 

(Amount in Rs.) 

Particulars 
Year Ended 

31'1 March. 2017 
Year Ended 

31" March 2016 
Revenue from Operations 8,15,76,041 12.35,45,602 
Other Income (5,73,306 (6,99,801) 
Total Revenue 8,10.02,735 12,28,45,801 
Less: Exucnses 

Purchase of Stock - in - Trade 7,69,10,350 11,56,43,382 
Changes in the inventories of fmished goods 
Work - In - Prol!l'CSS and Stock - in - Trade (17,40,914\ 54,27,232 
Employee Benefits E 
Finance Costs 

10,05,660 
12,74,085 

10,05,660 
15,03,493 

Depreciation and Amortization Expense 1,07,058 1,43,690 
Other Expenses 18,91,352 17,17,777 

Total Enenses 79447.591 12,54,41,233 
Profit 1Loss Before Tax 15.55.144 (25,95,432) 
Less: Tax Exucnses 

Current Tax 3,05,000 0 
Deferred Tax (3,872) (20,288) 
Excess Provision ofearlier years , 0 0 

Profit 1Loss Mter Tax 12,54,016 (25,75,145) 
Balance broUJdJt forward from last year 1.03,13,465 1,28,88,609 
Balance carried forward to the Balance Sheet 1,16,17,594 1,03,13,465 

mGHLIGHTS OF PERFORMANCE 

•	 Total income for the year decreased by 34.06% to Rs. 8,10,02,7351- as compared to Rs. 
12,28,45,801/- in the financial year 2015 - 16. 

•	 Total net sales for the year decreased by 33.97% to Rs. 8,15,76,041/- as compared to Rs. 
12,35,45,6021- in the financial year 2015 -16. 

•	 Total profit before tax for the year was Rs. 15,55,144/- as compared to Rs. (25,95,432/-) 
in the fmancial year 2015 - 16. 

....:5	 _ 
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3. BUSINESS OPERATIONS •
The Company is earning non - operating revenue from advancing loan and deposits and 
equity investments. 

4. DIVIDEND 

With a view to deploy the profits into the existing operations of the company, Board of 
Directors has not recommended any dividend for the year. 

5. TRANSFER TO RESERVES 

• The Board ofDirectors has not recommended transfer of any amount to reserves. 

• 6. CAPITALEXPENPlTURE 

• There was no Capital Expenditure during the year. 

• 7. SHARE CAPITAL 

• The paid up Equity Share Capital as on 31st March, 2017 was Rs. 24 Lakhs. During the year 
under review, the Company has not issued shares with ditTerential voting rights nor granted 

••
stock options nor sweat equity. There was no change in the Company's share capital during 
the year under review. 

•
8. DEPOSITS 

•
The Company has not accepted deposit from the public and shareholders falling within the 
ambit of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of 

• Deposits) Rules, 2014. Hence, the requirement for furnishing details of deposits which are 
not in compliance with the Chapter Y ofthe Act is not applicable. 

• 9. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS 

• Details ofLoans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements. • 10. SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES• The Company has no Subsidiary Company. •

11. DIRECTORS•
11.1 Retirement by Rotation•

•
Pursuant to Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and in terms of the Articles of 
Association of the Company, Mrs. Purnima Mehta, Director, retires by rotation at the •

•
forthcoming Annual General Meeting. Being eligible, she otTers herself for re­
appointment. 

•
• G•
• 
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1l.2 AnDual Board EvaluatioD 

According to Regulation of 25(3) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and Circular 
No. SEBIIHO/CFD/CMD/CIRIPflOI7/004 dated 5'" January, 2017 issued by SEBI on 

•.. 
•

Guidance Note on Board Evaluation, a meeting of the Board of Directors was held on 
10'" February, 2017 to inter alia, evaluate the performance of the Non - Independent 

•
Directors, including the Chairman. 

•
1l.3 Key MaDagenal PersonDel 

The following persons have been designated as Key Managerial Personnel of the 
Company pursuant to Section 2(51) and Section 203 of the Act, read with Rule 8(5)(iii) 
of the Companies (AC(;ounts) Rules, 2014 framed thereunder. ..•

• I. Mr. Nirav Mehta, Managing Director 
2. Mrs. Fatima Dsouza, CFO 

• None of the Key Managerial Personnel have resigned during the year under review. 

• 1l.4 Remuneration Policy

• The Board has in accordance with the provisions of Section 178(3) of the Companies 

•
Act, 2013, formulated the policy setting out the criteria for determining qualifications, 
positive attributes, independence of a Director and policy relating to remuneration for •

•
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Employees. The detail of 
the same has been disclosed in the Corporate Governance Report. 

•
1l.5 Board Meetings 

•
A calendar ofBoard Meetings is prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors. 

• During the year the Company has held 4 (Four) Board Meetings which were held on 
30'" May, 2016; 11'" August, 2016; 12th November, 2016 and lOth February, 2017. The 

• maximum interval between any two meetings did not exceed 120 days. 

• 12. DIRECTORS' RESPONSmILITY STATEMENT 

• To the best of their knowledge and belief and 8C(;ording to the information and explanations 
obtained by them, your Directors make the following statements in terms ofSection 134(3)(c) 

• ofthe Companies Act, 2013: 

• a) that in the preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended'31" March, 
2017, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper

• explanation relating to material departures, ifany; 

••
b) that such accounting policies as mentioned in Note I of the Notes to the Financial 

Statements have been selected and applied consistently and judgement and estimates have 
been made that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of 
affairs of the Company as at 31" March, 2017 and of the profit of the Company for the 
year ended on that date; 

• 7 
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c) that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance ofadequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding •
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

• d) that the annual financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis; 

• e) that proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls were 
adequate and were operating effectively; • l) that systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place 
and were adequate and operating effectively. •

13. PLEDGE OF SHARES•
None of the equity shares of the Directors of the Company are pledged with any banks or • financial institutions. • 14. BELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS •

•
All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on an 
arm's length basis and were in the ordinary course of business. There are no materially •

•
significant related party transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key 
Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may have a potential conflict with 
the interest of the Company at large. 

•
• All Related Party Transactions are placed before the Audit Committee as also the Board for 

approval. Prior omnibus approval of the Audit Committee is obtained on an annual basis for 

•
the transactions which are of a foreseen and repetitive nature. The transactions entered into 
pursuant to the omnibus approval so granted are audited and a statement giving details of all 
related party transactions is placed before the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors 
for their approval on a quarterly basis. 

None of the Directors has any pecuniary relationships or transactions vis-A-vis the Company. 

15. SIGNIFICANT	 AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR 
COURTS 

• There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators I Courts which would 
impact the going concern status of the Company and its future operations.• 16. DISCLOSURES UNDER SECTION 134 (3) mOF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 • No material changes and commitments which could affect the Company's financial position 
have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company and date ofthis report.••••

8 
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 17. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
 

WORKPLACE !PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSALl ACT, 2013 

• As per the requirement of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 
Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder, your Company has in place a 

•
• Policy for Prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace and constituted an 

Internal Complaints Committees (ICC). No complaint has been raised during the year ended 
31"March,2017. 

18. COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE ITS SUBSIDIARIES, 
JOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

There are no companies which have become or ceased to be its Subsidiaries, Joint Venture or 
Associate Companies during the financial year 2016 - 17. 

19. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES 

The criteria prescribed for the applicability of Corporate Social Responsibility under Section 
135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company. 

• 20. DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY 

• The paid up share capital of the Company is Rs. 24 Lakhs as on 31" March, 2017. The 
reserve and surplus is Rs. 118.63 Lakhs. Accordingly, the paid up capital and net worth is 

•
•


below the prescribed limit for mandatory applicability ofCorporate Governance Clause. The 
Company has decided not to opt for compliance of Risk Management Policy required under 
Regulation 21 read with Regulation 15 of the SEBI (LOOR) Regulations, 20 I5 for the time 
being due to the size of the business and the Company has not formed Risk Management 

• Committee as it is not applicable under Regulation 21 of the SEBI (LOOR) Regulations, 

• 
2015. 

21. INfERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEm ADEOUACY 

The Company has an Internal Control System, commensurate with the size, scale and 
complexity of its operations. The scope and authority of the Internal Audit (IA) function is 
defined in the Internal Audit Charter. To maintain its objectivity and independence, the 
Internal Audit function reports to the Chainnan ofthe Audit Committee of the Board. 

The Company monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal control system in 

• the Company, its compliance with operating systems, accounting procedures and policies at 
all locations of the Company. Based on the report of internal audit function, process owners 

• undertake corrective action in their respective areas and thereby strengthen the controls. 

• 22. INFORMATION SYSTEM 

• In a business where information is critical, Information Technology plays a vital role, 
facilitating informed decision making to grow the business. Over the years, the Company has 

•


•


invested extensively in infrastructure, people and processes with the objective to capture, 
protect and transmit information with speed and accuracy. 

•
•
 



•
•
•
•

23. VIGIL MECHANISM I WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY•
The Company has a vigil mechanism to deal with instance of fraud and mismanagement, if

• any. The details of the Whistle Blower Policy are explained in the Corporate Governance 

•
Report. 

•
24. AUDITORS 

•
24.1 Statutory Auditors 

•
MIs. K. P. Mehta & Co., Chartered Accountants, the outgoing auditors has completed his 
term as auditor pursuant to Section 139(2) of the Act at the end of conclusion of the 32

nd 

• Annual General Meeting. 

• It is proposed to appoint MIs. Diwan Gosalia & Associates, Chartered Accountant as 
Statutory Auditor of the company for the Company's fmancial year 2017 - 18 to hold 

• office from the conclusioo of this Annual General Meeting of the Company till the 
conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting in place of MIs. K. P. Mehta & Co., 

• Chartered Accountants. The Company has received a letter from MIs. Diwan Gosalia & 
Associates, Chartered Accountant to the effect that their appointment if made would be 

• maintain be within the prescribed limit under Section 141(I)(g) of the Companies Act, 
2013 and that they are willing to act as statutory auditors of the company. As required 

• under Regulation 33 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 20lS, the auditors have also 
conIl1tIIed that they hold a valid certificate issued by the Peer Review Board of the 

• Institute of Chartered Accountants ofIndia. 

• 24.2 Statutory Auditors' Observations 

•
• The notes on financial statements referred to in the Auditor's Report are self-explanatory 

and do not call for any further comments. The Auditor's Report is an un-modified report 
and does not contain any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer. 

• 24.3 Secretarial Audit 

• Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the • Company has appointed MIs P. P.Shah & Co., Practicing Company Secretary to 
undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company. The Report of the Secretarial Audit • Report is annexed herewith as "Annexure A". 

• 24.4 Qualifications in Secretarial Audit Report 

• A. AppoIntment orCompany Secretary: 

As per Section 203 (I) (ii), the Company is required to appoint Company Secretary. •
The Company has not appointed Company Secretary consequently the Annual Audited 
Financial Statements are not signed by Company Secretary. In this regard the•
management of the Company has provided the following reply: •

•••
• .10 
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•

(I) The Company has appointed Mrs. Fatima D'souza, CFO as Compliance Officer of 
the Company who looks after the compliance of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 
SEBI Act and rules made there under; 

•
• (ii) The Company has availed the services of Practicing Company Secretary for 

advising on compliance of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI Act and rules 

•
made there under; 

•
(iii)The Volume and Scope of worle: for the Company Secretary is less and it is not a 

full time work and the job of Company Secretary is not attractive commensurate 
with the scope ofworle: and salary. 

B. Appointment of Internal Auditor: 

•
•
•
•
•

•

•
•


•

•


•


As per Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is required to appoint
 
Internal Auditor. The Company has not appointed Internal Auditor. In this regard the
 
management of the Company has provided the following reply: 

i) The size of operation of the Company is very small accordingly, it is not viable to 
appoint Internal Auditor but the Company has established the internal control 
system. 

C. E-Voting in Annual General Meeting: 

As per Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, 
every listed company Or a company having more than 1000 members must provide e­
voting facility to its members while seeking their approval on resolutions proposed in 
the General Meeting. The Company did not prOVided e-volingfacility to its members 
in respect of resolutions passed at the 31" Annual General Meeting held on 
Saturday, uth July, 2016. In this regard the Management has given the following 
reply: 

"The Company is having II shareholders under public category and 3 shareholders 
under promoter category. Of the II shareholders from public category, I is the 
director of the Company and another is employee of the Company. Hence, the cost 
for availing e-voting is not viable." 

D. Composition of Board ofDireetors: 

The Company has 3 Directors out of which 2 are Promoter Directors of which I is 
Executive Director and I is Non-Executive Independent Director. The composition 
of the Board of Directors is in compliance with Section 149(4) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 but not in compliance with Regulation 17(2) of the SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, 2015. In this regard the management of the Company has provided the 
following reply: 

(i) The Company has availed exemption under Regulation 15(2) of the SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, 2015 in respect of composition of Board of Directors as per 
Regulation 17(2) the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015; 

•
•
 



• • •
• • •

• •

• •

• • •• ••

•

•
(ii) The Company has decided not to opt for appointment of one more Independent 

Director due to the size of its business. 

E. CompositioD of Audit Committee & Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

The composition of Audit Committee & Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
is not in line with the requirements of Section 177 and 178 of the Companies Act, 
2013. The same has been explained below: 

• Composition ofAudit Committee: 

II As per Section [77 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of every 
listed company shall constitute an Audil Committee comprising ofa minimum 00 

II Directors with Independent Directors forming a majority. Since the Company has 
only I Independent Director, hence its Audit Committee is not as per the 

• 
II requirements of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 20 [3. The Company has decided 

nol to opt for appointment of one more Independent Director due to the size of its 
business. 

II Composition ofNomination and Remuneration Committee: 

•
As per Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of every 
listed company shall constitute an Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
comprising of a minimum of 3 Non-Executive Directors of which one half shall be 
Independent Directors. Since the Company has only 1 Independent Director and I 
Non-Executive Director, hence it's Nomination and Remuneration Committee is not 
as per the requirements of Section [78 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company 
has decided not to opt for appointment of one more Independent Director due to the 
size of its business. 

•.. .. 25. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

.. 
Your Company attaches considerable significance to good Corporate Governance as an 
important step towards building investor confidence, improving investors' protection and 
maximizing long-term shareholders value. The certificate from MIs. P. P. Shah & Co., 
Practicing Company Secretaries, confuming compliance of conditions of Corporate 

•
Governance as stipulated under Schedule V (E) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 20[5 of 
the Stock Exchanges is annexed. 

• 26. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

• The Company has opted for exemption under Regulation [5(2) of the SEBI (LODR) 
Regulation, 20 I5 in respect of repon on Management Discussion and Analysis. 

27.ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN 
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO..•
The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange 
earnings and outgo stipulated under Section 134(3}(m) ofthe Companies Act, 20[3 read with 
Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, is as under: 



• • •

• • •

•• • 

• 
" 

A. Conservation of Energy 

•
The operations of the Company are not energy intensive. However, wherever possible the 
Company strives to curtail the consumption ofenergy on continued basis. 

• B. Technology absorption, adaptation and innovation 

••
No expenditure has been incurred by the Company on research and Development activities 
during the year under review. 

•
C. Foreign Exchange Earning & Outgo 

Foreil~n Exchanl!e Earninl!SlOutl!o 31/0312017 31/0312016 
Foreilm Exchanl!e Earned 0 0 
Foreil!D Exchanl!e Outgo 0 0 

28. LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGES 

• Your Company is listed with BSE Limited and the Company has duly paid the listing fees to 
the Exchange. 

• 29. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

•
The details fonning part of the extract of the Annual Return in Fonn MGT - 9 is annexed •
herewith as "Annexure Bn

• 

• 30. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

• During the year, there was no employee in receipt of reO\Jlneration as prescribed in the Rule 5 

•
(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 
2014. The prescribed particulars of Employees as required under Section 197(12) of the Act 

•
read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014 is not given since no Director is drawing any remuneration. 

• 31. HUMAN RESOURCES 

• The relations of the employees of the Company have been cordial during the year. Employees 
are considered to be team members being one of the most critical resources in the business • which maximize the effectiveness of the Organization. Human resources build the Enterprise 
and the sense of belonging would inculcate the spirit of dedication and loyalty amongst them • towards strengthening the Company's Polices and Systems. The Company maintains healthy, 
cordial and hannonious relations with all personnel and thereby enhancing the contributory • value of the Human Resources. 

32. ENVIRONMENT AND SAFETY• 
The Company is conscious of the importance of environmentally clean and safe operations. 
The Company's policy requires conduct of operations in such a manner, so as to ensure safety 
of all concerned, compliances of environmental regulations and preservation of natural 
resources. 

••
1.3•• 
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33. ENHANCING SHAREHOLDERS VALUE 

Your Company believes that its Memben are among its most important stakeholders. 
Accordingly, your Company's operations are committed to the punuit of achieving high 
levels of operating perfonnance and cost competitiveness, consolidating and building for 
growth, enhancing the productive asset and resource base and nurturing overall corporate 
reputation. Your Company is also committed to creating value for its other stakeholders by 
ensuring that its corporate actions positively impact the socio-economic and environmental 
dimensions and contribute to sustainable growth and development. 

34. GREEN INITIATIVES 

Electronic copies of the Annual Report 2016 - 17 and Notice of the 32"d Annual General 
Meeting are sent to all memben whose email addresses are registered with the Company I 
Depository Participant(s). For members who have not registered their email addresses, 
physical copies of the Annual Report 2016 - 17 and the Notice of the 32nd Annual General 
Meeting under Section 101 of the Companies Act, 2013 are sent in the pennitted mode. 
Memben requiring physical copies can send a request to the Company. 

35. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

Your Directon thank the various Central and State Government Departments, Organizations 
and Agencies for the continued help and co-operation extended by them. The Directon also 
gratefully acknowledge all stakeholden of the Company viz. customers, members, dealers, 
vendon, banks and other business partners for the excellent support received from them 
during the year. The Directon place on record their sincere appreciation to all employees of 
the Company for their unstinted commitment and continued contribution to the Company. 

36. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 

Statements in the Board's Report describing the Company's objectives, expectations or 
forecasts may be forward looking within the meaning of applicable securities laws and 
regulations. Actual results may differ materially from those expressed in the statement. 
Important facton that could influence the Company's operations include global and domestic 
demand and supply conditions affecting selling prices of finished goods, input availability 
and prices, changes in government regulations, tax laws, economic developments within the 
country and other facton such as litigation and industrial relations. 

~5'11/ 
Sujit Mehta 

Managmg DirectDr Director 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 30'" May, 2017 
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ANNEXURI:: ;t\ TO OARD'S RbPORT
 

•
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FORM NO. MR-3 

•
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 ST MARCH, 2017 

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 ofthe Companies (Appointment 
and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 20U} 

• To, 

•
The Members,
 
Punit Commercials Ltd
 

• I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good corporate practices by Punit Commercials Limited (hereinafter called 'the • Company'). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for 
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. • Based on my verification ofthe books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by the Company and also the infonnation provided by the Company, its officers, agents • and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, I hereby report that in my 
opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31It March,•

•
2017 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder und also that the Company has proper 
Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the • reporting made hereinafter: 

••
I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31 It March, 2017 according to the 
provisions of: 

• I. The Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') and the rules made thereunder; 

• 2. The Securities Contracts ('Regulation') Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made thereunder; 

• 3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 

• 4. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the 
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial• Borrowings;

• 5. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India Act, 1992 ('SEBI AC1'):­

•
• a) .The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 

Regulations, 20 II;•
b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition ofInsider Trading) Regulations, 1992 

••
and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 
2015; 

•
c) The Securities· and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2009; 

••
1.5• Office: 218, Vuna Chambers. 21. Dalal Street, !'OM. Mumbai: 400 OOt 
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••
d) The Securities and Exchange Board Of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 

2014; (Not Applicable to tbe Company during audit period). 

•
e) The Securities Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities), Regulations, 

2008. (Not Applicable to tbe Company during audit period). 

• f) The Securities Exchange Board of India (Registrar to an Issue and Share Transfer Agent), 
Regulations, 1993. Regarding the Companies Act, 2013 and dealing with the clients. • g) The Securities Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares), Regulations, 2009. (Not 
Applicable to tbe Company during audit period). •

h) The Securities Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities), Regulations, 1998. (Not • Applicable to tbe Con.pany during audit period). • I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses ofthe following: •
•

I) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India Le. Secretarial 
Standards - I for Board Meetings and Secretarial Standards - 2 for General Meetings. •

•
2) The Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015. 

••
During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc mentioned above subject to the following qualifications I 
observations: 

• A. Appointment of Company Secretary: 

• As per Section 203 (I) (ii), the Company is required to appoint Company Secretary. The Company 
has not appointed Company Secretary consequently the Annual Audited Financial Statements are• not aigned by Company Secretary. In this regard the management of the Company has provided the 
following reply: • (i) The Company has appointed Mrs. Fatima D'souza, CFO as Compliance Officer of the 

Company who looks after the compliance of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI Act and • rules made there under; •
•

(ii) The Company has availed the services of Practicing Company Secretary for advising on 
compliance of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI Act and rules made there under; •

•
(iii)The Volume and Scope ofwork for the Company Secretary is less and it is not a full time work 

•
and the job of Company Secretary is not attractive commensurate with the scope of work and 
salary. 

•
B. Appointment of Internal Auditor: 

• As per Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013,the Company is required to appoint Internal 
Auditor. The Company hlls not appointed [ntemal Auditor. In this regard the management of the 

•••• 

Company has provided the following reply: 
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i)	 The size of opemtion of the Company is very small accordingly, it is not viable to appoint 
Internal Auditor but the Company has established the internal control system. 

C. E-Voting in Annual General Meeting: 

• As per Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administmtion) Rules, 2014, every listed 
company or a company having more than 1000 members must provide e-voting facility to its 
members while seeking their approval on resolutions proposed in the Geneml Meeting. The 
Company did not provided e-voting facility to its members in respect ofresolutions passed at the 
31# Annual General Meeting held on Saturday, Iff' July, 2016. In this regard the Management has 
given the following reply: 

• "The Company is having 11 shareholders under public category and 3 shareholders under 
promoter category. Of the 11 shareholders from public category, 1 is the director of the Company 
and another is employee of the Company. Hence, the cost for availing e-voting is not viable." 

D. Composition or Board orDirecton: 

•

The Company has 3 Directors out of which 2 are Promoter Directors of which 1 is Executive 
Director and 1 is Non-Executive Independent Director. The composition of the Board ofDirectors 
is in compliance with Section 149(4) of the Companies Act, 2013 but not in compliance with 
Regulation 17(2) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. In this regard the management of the 
Company has provided the following reply: 

• (i) The Company has availed exemption under Regulation 15(2) of the SEBl (LODR) 
Regulations, 2015 in respect of composition of Board of Directors as per Regulation 17(2) the 
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015; 

(ii) The Company has deci<led not to opt for appointment ofone more Independent Director due to 
the size of its business. 

•
 E. Composition orAudit Committee & Nomination and Remuneration Committee
 

• The composition of Audit Committee & Nomination and Remuneration Committee is not in line 
with the requirements of Section 177 and 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. The same has been 
explained below: 

Composition ofAudit Committee: 

As per Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of every listed company 
shall constitute an Audit Committee comprising of a minimum of 3 Directors with Independent 
Directors forming a majority. Since the Company has only 1 Independent Director, hence its Audit 
Committee is not as per the requirements of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. The 
Company has decided not 10 opt for appointment ofone more Independent Director due to the size 
of its business. 

••
• 

1.7• Office: 218. Vccna Chambers, 21,llGlai Street, Fort, MlIIIIbai: 400 001 
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• Composition ofNomination and Remuneration Committee: 

••
!oJ; per Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of every listed company 
shall constitute an Nominntion and Remuneration Committee comprising ofa minimum of 3 Non­

•
Executive Directors ofwhich one half shall be Independent Directors. Since the Company has only 
1 Independent Director and 1 Non-Executive Director, hence it's Nominlltion and Remuneration 
Committee is not as per the requirements of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. The 

• Company has decided not to opt for appointment ofone more Independent Director due to the size 
ofits business. 

• I further report that 

• The Board ofDirectors ofthe Company is duly constituted with proper balance ofExecutive Directors 
and Non-Executive Directors, subject to qualification in respect of composition of the Audit • Committee & Nominlltion and Remuneration Committee as explained above. 

• The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under 
review were carried out in compliance with the provisions ofthe Act. 

•
• Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on 

agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further •
•

information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation 
at the meeting. 

•
Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views are captured and recorded as 
part ofthe minutes. 

• I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with 

• the size and operations ofthe Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable Jaws, rules, 
regulations and guidelines. 

• I further report that during the audit period, there were no instances of: 

• J. PubliclRightlPreferential Issue ofShares I Debentures I Swellt Equity, etc. 

• 2. Redemption I Buy-Back ofSecurities 

3. Major decisions taken by the members in pursuance to Section 180 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 •
•

4. Merger I Amalgamation I Reconstruction, etc. •
•

5. Foreign Technical Collaborations 

•
Place: Mumbai 
Date: May 30, 2017 

Signature: ~JiP C·~

• Pradip Shah 

• For P. P. Shah & Co., 
Practicing Compaoy Secretaries 

• FCS No. 1483, C P No.: 436 

•• Office: 218. Vceno Chambers. 21.l>a1a1 Strut, Fort, Mumbai: 400 001 
Tel: (022) 22675812, 22676339 Email: shahpradipcstlgman.com• 
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETlJRN• As OD the finaDcial year eDded 31.03.2017 .. [Pursuant to Section 92(3) ofthe Companies Act, 2013. and Rule 12(1) ofthe Companies 
(Management andAdministration) Rules, 2014J• FORM NO. MGT - 9It 

• L REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS 

•
•••.. 
•

CIN L51900~1984PLC034880 

RettistratioD Date . 22"" December, 1984 
Name of the Company - PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
Catel!:orY of the COmpaDY ComDanv Limited bv Shares 
Sub-Catel!:orY of the COmpaDY IDdian Non - Government ComDanv 
Address of the Registered Offiee aDd 
Contact details 

AW 2022, 'A' Tower, 2"" Floor, Bharat Diamond 
Bourse, Bandra - Kurla Complex, Bandra - E, 
Mumbai - 400 051 
Tel: 022 - 4210 6999 Fax: 022 - 400 2140 I 
Email: fatimaduuDunitcommercials.com 

Wbetber listed comDanv Yes. Listed on BSE Limited 
Name, address aDd contact details of 
Registrar and TraDsfer AgeDt, if aDY 

Sharex Dynamic (India) Pvt. Ltd., 
Unit- I, Luthra IDdustrial Premises, 
Andheri - Kurta Road, Safed Pool, Andheri - E, 
Mumbai - 400 072 
Tel: 022 - 285 I 5606 Fax: 022 - 285 I 2885 
Email: sharexindiaCalvsnl.com 

•
II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY•

•
All the Business Activities cODtributlDg 10% or more of the total turnover of tbe 
Company sball be stated: 

••
Sr. Name aDd Description of NIC Code of tbe % to total turnover of 
No. main Products I Services Product I Serviee tbeComDany 
I. IDvesbnent 66190 100% 

m. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING. SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES ••••
Sr. 
No. 

Name and address 
oftbe Company 

CIN/GLN Holding I Subsidiary 
I Associate 

% of sbares 
beld 

Applicable 
Section 

I. Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

•••••.. 
• 
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IV. SHAREHOLDING PATIERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage oCTotal 

EQuityl " n CategorY-wise Sbareboldin".. No. of Sba~ ~jeld at tbe beg~~ng 
of the wear As on 01.04.201 

No. ofSbares beld at tbe end of the 
year (As on 31.03.201 'I 

% 
Change 
during 

the 
year 

Category of Sbarebolden 
Oemat Pbysical Total 

"Ie or 
Total 
shares 

Oemat Physical Total 
e;. of 
Total 
shares 

A. Promoten 
(lHndian 
a IndividuaIIHUF 135730 0 135730 56.55 135730 0 135730 5655 0.00 

b Centnl Govt 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

c State Govtlsl 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

d Bodies Coroorate 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

e) BankIFI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

I f) Anv other 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

Sub-Total(A) m: 135730 0 135730 56.55 135730 0 135730 56.55 0.00 

(::Il Forehln 
a NRb-lndividuals 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

bOther-individuals 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

c Bodies Comorate 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
d) BankslFI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
e) Anv Other 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
Sub- Total (Al (1l: 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
Total Sbareboldlng of Promoter and 
Promoter GroUD (Al-rAXI)+{AV1) 135730 0 135730 56.55 135730 0 135730 56.55 0.00 
B. Public Sbareboldln" 

I en Institutionl 
a Mutual Funds I UTI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
b BanksIFI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
c Centnl Govt. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
d StateGovt 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
e Veolure CaDltai Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

If, Insurance Comnaoies 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
I. FIls 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
h Foreilrn Venture Canltai Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
i Others (soeciM 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
Sub-TotaUBVn: 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
(1)Non-lnltitutionl 
alBodies Comorate 
i) Indian 3iSSO 0 31SS0 13.1S 31S50 0 31550 13.15 0.00 
mOverseas 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
b) Individuals 
i)lndividual sbarebolders bolding nominal 
share caoitai uo to Rs. 2 Lakhs 72720 0 72720 30.30 72720 0 72720 30.30 0.00 
ii)lndividual shareholders bolding nomiltai 
share caoitai in excess oCRs. 2 Lakhs 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
e) Otben (I"..,IM 

Sub-Total CBX1): 104170 0 104170 43.4S 104170 0 104170 43.45 0.00 
Total Public Sbareboldlnll Public 
GroUD (B)- (BVI 104170 0 104170 43.45 104170 0 104270 43.45 0.00 
Total (Al + (B) 140000 0 140000 100.00 240000 0 240000 100.00 0.00 
C. Sbares beld by Custodian for GORs 
&AORs 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total (A+B+Cl 240000 0 240000 100.00 240000 0 240000 100.00 0.00 

•• 
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•• .• iii) Cban..e In Promoters' Sbareboldin.. (Please snecifv if there is no chanee) 

0) Shareholdin ofPromoters 
Shareholding at the beginning of Shareholding at the end of the year % change

the year cAs on 01.04.201(;) CAs on 31.03.2017) in share-
Sr• Shareholders % of total % of Shares % oCtotal % of Shares holding
No. Name No. of shares of Pledged! No. of shares of Pledgedl during

Shares the encumbered Shares the encumhered the year
Company 0 total shareli Company to total shares 

1. NiravMehta 49,550 20.65 0.00 49,550 20.65 0.00 0.00 

2. Purnima Mehta 53850 22.44 0.00 53,850 22.44 0.00 0.00 

3. PrivaMehta 32,330 13.47 0.00 32,330 13.47 0.00 0.00 

Total 1.35730 56.55 0.00 1.35,730 56.55 0.00 0.00 

• 
•
II 

••

Shareholding at tbe 
beginning of tbe year

cAs on 01.04.2016) 

Cumulative Sbareholding 
during the year 

CAs on 31.03.2017) 

No. of 1:- of total sbares 
Shares of the Company 

No. of 1% oCtotal shares 
Sbares of the Company 

At the be2innin2 of the year No chan2e durin2 the year 
Date wise IncreaselDecrease in Promoters 
Shareholding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotmentltransferlbonuslsweat eauitv etc) 

No change during the year 

No change during the year At the end of the year 

Iv) Shareholdinl! Pattern of Ton Ten Sbareholders (Otber than Directors Promoters and
• . 

Holders of GDRs and ADRsl 

II".. 
II 

•••••
..•
•

Sr. For Eacb oftbe Top 10 

Shareholding at tbe 
beginning of tbe year

cAs on 01.04.2016) 

Sbarebolding at tbe end 
oCtbe year 

(As on 31.03.2017) 
No. Sbarebolders 

No. of 
Sbares 

% of total 
shares of the 

Companv 

No. of 
Shares 

% oCtotal 
sbares oCtbe 

Company 
1. MIs. Subir Diamonds Pvt. Ltd. 31,550 13.15 31,550 13.15 
2. Karlik Biharilal Shah 14,200 5.92 14,200 5.92 
3. Kishore Javantilal Dhami 11,760 4.90 11,760 4.90 
4. Aiav Jonnal Mehta 10,550 4.40 10,550 4.40 
5. Jitendra Shah 10,000 4.17 10,000 4.17 
6. Pratibha Jitendra Shah 9,500 3.96 9,500 3.96 
7. Suilt S Mehta 4,500 1.88 4,500 1.88 
8. Kerul Kiran Parikh 4,500 1.87 3,000 1.25 
9. VikasGupta 4,000 1.67 4,500 1.88 
10. Fatima D'Souza 3,510 1.46 3,510 1.46 
11. Mehta Harish 200 0.07 200 0.07 
12. Devang N Kamdar· 0 0.00 1,000 0.41 

Total 1,04,270 43.45 1,04,270 43.45 

• 
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• A. DlRECfORS 
At the bel!innin2 ofthe year 
Date wise IncreaselDecrease in shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease " ,.
 I
 (e.l!. allotment Itransferlbonuslsweat cauitv etc) 
At the end of the vear 

• B. KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
At the belrinnin2 ofthe year • Date wise IncreaselDecrease in shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for 

• 
II increase/decrease 

I (e.2. allotment Itransferlbonuslsweat equity etc) 
At the end oftheyear 

II V.INDEBTEDNESS .. 

" 
" .. 

)Sh hid' I! fD'rectorsandKevManal!erialPe~nelv are 0 ID 0 I 

Cumulative Shareholdin& " Shareholding at the 
during the yearbeginning of the year 

(As on 31.03.2017)(As on 01.04.2016) 
".. Partlc.lars 

No. of 1% of total shares 
Shares of the Company 
No. of . r~. ortotal sbarel 

Shares ofthe Comoanv 

Promoter Director Shareholding and their changes have 
already been given in the earlier table. Mr. Sujit Mehta 
is holding 4,500 shares at the beginning and at the end 
ofthe year. 

Not Applicable 

Indebtedpess of the Company inclpding interest outstandinglaccrued bpt not due for 
payment 

(Amount in Rs.) .."
•••
II
• 
If 

III"

Particulars 

Secured 
Loans 

excluding 
deoosits 

Unsecured 
Loans lDeposits 

Total 
Indebted ness 

Indebtedness at tbe beglaning of the finaneia 
year (01.04.2016) 
i) Princioal Amount 1,22,09,713 7,03,685 0.00 1,29,13,398 
ii) Interest due but not paid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
iii) Interest accrued but not due 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Totalli+ii+iij) 1.22.09.713 7,03,685 0.00 1.29,13,398 
Cbanl!e in Indebtedness durinl! the financial year 
Addition 6,69,892 0.00 0.00 6,69,892 
Reduction 0.00 1(6,21,530) 0.00 (6,21,530) 
Net ChaDl!e 6.69.892 1(6,21,530) 0.00 48,362 
Indebtedness at tbe end of the financial yeal 

I (31.03.2017) 
i) Princioal Amount 1,28,79,605 82,155 0.00 1,29,61,160 
ii) Interest due but not paid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
iii) Interest accrued but not due 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total (i+ii+iii) 1.28.79,605 82,155 0.00 1,29,61,760 

" 
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL • 
" ••• 
II

•••• 
II 

• 
II 

B. Remuneration to other D'Ir orsed 

A. Remuneration to Manaoino Director Whol~timeDirectors and/or Manaoer 

Sr. 
Name of the Director Total 

Particnlars of Remuneration NiravMehta Amount 
No. MD UnRs.) 

I. Gross Salarv 
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in Section 17(1) 
ofthe Income Tax Act, 1961 0.00 0.00 

(b) Value of perquisites under Section 17(2) income 
Tax Act, 1961 0.00 0.00 

(c) Profit in lieu of salary under Section 17(3) Income 
Tax Act, 1961 0.00 0.00 

2. StockClntions 0.00 0.00 

3. Sweat "'uitv 0.00 0.00 

4. Commission 
• as % ofprofit 0.00 0.00 

• others, soecifv 0.00 0.00 

5. Others, Dlease soecifv 0.00 0.00 
TOTAL (A) 0.00 0.00 

Minimum 
Ceiling As Per The Act Remuneration upto -

IRs. 5.00 000 ner month 

•
•
2.Other No E t'
ecu Ive Di ect 

..•

..•
• 

n x r ors 

Particulars of Remuueration Purnima Mehta 
Total Amount 

(In Rs.) 
• Fee for attending Board I Committee Meetings 0.00 0.00 
• Commission 0.00 0.00 
• Others, Dlease soecifv 0.00 0.00 
Total 11R\l2) 0.00 
Total ( 8)= mll1)+(11)(2) 0.00 

OveralI Ceiliug as per the Act 
Upto Rs. 1,00,000 

ner meetim! 

" • 
II 

••
• 
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IndenendentDirectors 

Particulars of Remuueration Sujit Mehta 
Total Amount 

([n Rs.) 
• Fee for attending Board I Committee Meetings 0.00 0.00 
• Commission 0.00 0.00 
• Others, Dlease soecifv 0.00 0.00 
TotaimUl) 0.00 

1.flI 

•••
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•

C. RemuDeratiOD to Kev MaDa"erial PePGnDDel other tbaD MD1MaDa!!erIWTD ..•

•" 
III 

Sr. 
No. 

Partlcillars ofRemliDeratioD 
Kev MaDaRerial PersoDnel Total 

AmouDt 
UD Rs.l 

Fatima D'SollZa 
CFO 

Head 
Comoliance 

I. Gross Salarv 
(a) Salary as per provisioDs coDtained in 

Section 17(1)-ofthe Income Tax Act, 1961 2,19.660 0.00 2,19,660 
(b) Value of perquisites under Section 17(2) 

income Tax Act.. 1961 0.00 0.00 
I 

0.00 
(c) Profit in lieu of salary under Section 17(3) 

Income Tax Act. 1961 0.00 0.00 0.00 
2. Stock Ootions 0.00 0.00 0.00 
3. Sweat Eauitv 0.00 0.00 0.00 
4. Commission 0.00 0.00 0.00 

- as % oforofit 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- others, sDecifv 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5. Others, olease SDecifv 0.00 0.00 0.00 
TOTALlCl 2.19.660 0.00 2,19.660 

.. 
if 

YD. PENALTIES! PUNISHMENTI COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES 

SectioDs of 
Details of !Appeal made, i 
Penalty / 

Type the Brief PUDlshmeDt / 
Authority any 

CompaDies DeKription CompouDdiDg (RDINCLT/COUR1j (give details) 
Act 

Fees imoo.""d . 
A. COMPANY 
Penaltv 
Punishment None 
Comooundin2 
B. DIRECTORS 
Penalty 
Punishment None 
Compounding 
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 
Penalty 
Punishment None 
Compounding 

.. 

••
• 

• 

• 
II 

• 
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" 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 

•	 Under SEBI (Liating Obligations and Di3c1oSlUe Requirements) Regulations. 2015 
For The Financial Year 31- March, 2017 

It The Directors' Report on the compliance ofthe Corporate Governance Code is given below. 

1) CORPORATEGOYERNANCE 

1.1 Compaoy's Philosophy 00 CorJMIrate Govenaace 

• 
Corporate Governance is about commitment to values and ethical business conduct. We look 
upon good corporate governance practices as a key driver of sustainable corporate growth 
and long-term shareholders value creation. Good Corporate Governance is about enhancing 
value for all our stakeholders. The Company is committed to adopt best practices inIII .. corporate governance and disclosures. This includes its corporate and other structures, its 
culture, policies and the manner in which it deals with various stakeholders. Accordingly, a 
timely and accurate disclosure of information regarding the financial situation, performance, 

ill ownership and governance of the Company is an important part ofcorporate governance. 

•
.. The Company places great emphasis on values such as empowerment and integrity of its 

employees, safety of the employees & communities surrounding our place of work, 
transparency in decision making process, fair & ethical dealings with all, pollution free clean 
environment and last but not the least, accountability to all the stakeholders. These practices 
being followed since the inception have contributed to the Company's sustained growth. 

•
The Company believes that sound corporate governance is critical to enhance and retain 
investors' trust. The Company's corporate governance philosophy is based on the following 
principles: 

•	
I. Primary responsibility of a good corporate entity is maximizing shareholders value. 
2. Be transparent and maintain a high degree of disclosures level. 

•	
3. Sound system of risk management and internal control. 
4. Principles ofintegrity, transparency, disclosures, accountability and fairness. 

•	
5. Upholding the highest standards ofprofessionalism. 
6. Management is the trustee of the shareholders' capital and not the owner. 

•	 The Company has adopted the compliance of Corporate Governance on voluntary basis. 
Wherever the company does Dot comply due to its size of operation, the same shall be 
optional and pursuant to Regulatioo 15 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. A Report on 
compliance with the principles of Corporate Governance as prescribed by the Securities and "	 Exchange Board of India (SEBI) in Chapter N read with Schedule V of the SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred to as "SEBI Regulations") is given below: " 

1.2 The Goveroaoce Structure•.. 
Punit Commercial's Governance structure broadly comprises the Board of Directors and the 
Committees of the Board at the apex level and the Management structure at the operational 
level. This layered structure brings about a harmonious blend in governance as the Board sets 
the overall corporate objectives. and gives direction and freedom to the Management to 
achieve these corporate objectives within a given framework, thereby bringing about an 

•
..•
• 
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II

•• 
enabling environmenl for value creation through sustainable profitable growth. 

a.	 Board of Directon - The Punil Commercial's Board plays a pivotal role in ensuring thai 
the Company runs on sound and ethical business praclices and I~al ils resources are 
utilized for creating sustainable growth and societal wealth. The Board operales wilhin 
the framework of a well defined responsibility matrix which enables it to discharge ils 
fiduciary duties of safeguarding the interesl of the Company; ensuring fairness in the 
decision making process, integrity and transparency in the Company's dealing with its I.

•

••
• 

Members and other stakeholders. 

• 
b. Committee of Directors - With a view to have a more focused attention on various 

facets of business and for better accountability, the Board has conslituted the 
Stakeholders' Relationship Committee which has been mandated to operate within a 
given framework. 

Co Management Structure- Management structure for running the business as whole is in 
place with appropriate delegation of powers and responsibilities to the funclional heads. 
The Managing Director and CFO are in overall control and responsible for day-to-day 
working of the Company. They give strategic direction, lay down policy guidelines and 

III	 ensure implementation of the Board of Directors and its various committees. 

2) BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

2.1 Composition and Category of Directors 

The Board consists of3 Directors, out ofwhich I is an Independent Director. Composition of 
the Board and category ofDirectors are as follows: 

It 

Name of the 
Directon 

Executive I 
Non Executive 

Promoterl 
Indeoendent 

Relationship with 
Directors 

Mr. Nirav Mehta Executive Promoter Son ofMrs. Pumima Mehta 
Mr. Suiit Mehta Non Executive Indeoendent Not related to any Director 
Mrs. Pumima Mehta Non Executive Promoter Mother ofMr. Nirav Mehta 

•	 The Company has received declaration from Independent Directors thai they meet the criteria 
of independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. •	 The paid up share capital of the Company is Rs. 24 Lakhs as on 31" March, 2017. The.. reserve and surplus is Rs. 118.63 Lakhs as on 31't March, 2017. Accordingly, the paid up 
capital and net worth is below the prescribed limit for mandatory applicability of Corporate 
Governance regulation. The present composition of the Board of Directors is two-third 
Promoter Directors and one-third is Independent Director. The said composition is in 
compliance with Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 but under the SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, the company is short of one Independent Director. The Company has decided 
not to opt for appointment of one more Independent Director due to its size of business, in 
pursuance ofNon - Mandatory Requirements of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 

••
II 

The Company is also compliant with composition of Board of Directors with minimum one 
Independent Director as prescribed under Section 149(4) of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with the Companies (Appointment and Qualification ofDirectors) Rules, 2014. 

• 
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2.2 Board Tniolog aod Ioductioo•
At the time of appointing a Director, a formal letter of appointment is given to him, which 

• inter alia explains the role, function, duties and responsibilities expected of him as a Director 
of the Company. The Director is also explained in detail the compliances required from him 

••
under the Companies Act, SEBI Regulations and other relevant regulations and his 
afllrmation taken with respect to the same. The CFO & MD also has a one-to-one discussion 
with the newly appointed Director. The above initiatives help the Director to understand the 
Company, its business and the regulatory framework in which the Company operates and 
equips him to effectively fulfill his role as a Director ofthe Company. 

2.3 Board Meetiog9 held doriog the Year 

.. 
• 
•
II 

Dates 00 which the Board 
Meetiol!s were held 

Total Streogth of the 
Board 

No. of Directors 
Preseot 

30'" Mav, 2016 03 03 
11 w Aul!llSt. 2016 03 03 

12'" November, 2016 03 03 
10'" Februarv, 2017 03 03 

Atteodaocc of each Director at the Board Meetiog aod Last Aooual Geoera1 Meeting: 

•••••

Date of Board Meetiogs Nirav 
Mehta 

Puroima 
Mehta 

Sujit Mehta 

30'" Mav, 2016 Present Present Present 
11'" AullUst, 2016 Present Present Present 

12'" November, 2016 Present Present Present 
10'" Februarv, 2017 Present Present Present 

Total Attendance (out of4 Board Meetin2Sl 4 4 4 
Attendance at Last AGM Present Preseot Preseot 

2.4 a.	 Number of other Compaoies where director (of PCL) hold memberships 00 the 
Board of Directors:• b.	 Number of Committees io which the Directors (of PCL) hold Memberships or 
Chairmaoships:•••••

Name of Director No. of Directorship 
held io Iodiao public 

Number of Committee Memberships I 
Chairmaoshi s(includinl! peLl 

limited Compaoies 
lincludiol! PCLl 

Chairman Member 

Mr. Nirav Mehta 1 0 2 
Mrs. Purnima Mehta 1 0 2 
Mr. Suiit Mehta 1 2 0 

• "Only Public Limited Companies (Listed and Unlisted) have been taken into consideration 
while calculating Other Directorships, Committee Memberships and Committee 

•
•	 Chainnanships. 

•••
• 
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The Board periodically reviews the items required to be placed before it and in particular 
reviews and approves qUlU'terlylbalf yearly lU1audited financial statements and the audited 
annual financial statements, corporate slnltegies, business plans, annual budgets, projects and 
capital expenditure. It monitors overall operating performance, and reviews such other items 
which require Board's attention. It directs and guides the activities of the Management 
towards the set goals and seeks accountability. It also sets standards of corporate behavior, 
ensures transparency in corporate dealings and compliance with laws and regulations. The 
Agenda for the Board Meeting covers items set out as guidelines in SEBI Regulations to the 
extent these are relevant and applicable. All agenda items are supported by relevant

• information, documents and presentations to enable the Board to take informed decisions. 

• 3) COMMmnEESOFTHEBOARD 

••
With a view to have a more focused attention on business and for better governance and 
accountability, the Board has constituted the following mandatory committees viz. Audit 
Committee, Stakeholders' Relationship Committee and Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee. The terms of reference of these Committees are determined by the Board and 
their relevance reviewed from time to time. Meetings of each of these Committees are 
convened by the respective Chairman of the Committee, who also informs the Board about 
the summary of discussions held in the Committee Meetings. The Minutes of the Committee 
Meetings are sent to all Directors individually and tabled at the Board Meetings. 

• 3.1 Audit Committee 

• The Audit Committee acts as a link between the statutory and internal auditors and the Board 
of Directors. Its purpose is to assist the Board in fulfilling its oversight responsibilities of 
monitoring fmancial reporting processes, reviewing the Company's established systems and 
processes for internal financial controls, governance and reviewing the Company's statutory 
and internal audit activities. The Committee is governed by Terms of Reference which is in 
line with the regulatory requirements mandated by the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI 
Regulations. Some of the important functions performed by the Committee are: 

3.1.1 Finandal Reporting and Related Processes 

• • Oversight of the Company's fmancial reporting process and financial information 
submitted to the Stock Exchanges, regulatory authorities or the public. • • Reviewing with the Management the quarterly unaudited financial statements and the 
Auditors' Limited Review Report thereon/audited annual financial statements and • Auditors' Report thereon before submission to the Board for approval. This would, 
inter alia, include reviewing changes in the accounting policies and reasons for the • same, major accounting estimates based on exercise of judgement by the 
Management, significant adjustments made in the financial statements and I or 
recommendation, ifany, made by the Statutory Auditors in this regard. 

•
• Discuss with the Statutory Auditor its judgement about the quality and 

appropriateness of the Company's accounting principles with reference to the 
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (GAAP). 

• Review the investments made by the Company. 

•• 28 
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3.1.2 Internal Controla and Governance ProeeueI 

•


•

•
•

•

•

•	 Review the adequacy and effectiveness of the Company's system and internal 
controls. 

•	 Review and discuss with the Management the Company's major financial risk 
exposures and steps taken by the Management to monitor and control such exposure. 

•	 To oversee and review the functioning of a vigil mechanism (implemented in the 
Company as a Whistle Blower Policy) and to review the findings of investigation into 
cases ofmaterial nature and the actions taken in respect thereof. 

3.1.3 Audit 

•	 Review the scope of the Statutory Auditors, the annual audit plan and the Internal 
Audit Plan with a view to ensure adequate covemge. 

•	 Review the significant audit findings from the statutory and internal audits carried 
out, the recommendations and Management's response thereto. 

•	 Review and recommend to the Board the appointment/re-appointment of the Statutory 
Auditors and Cost Auditors considering their independence and effectiveness and 
their replacement and removal. 

•	 Approve such additional services to be rendered by the Statutory Auditors except 
those enumemted in Section 144 of the Companies Act, 2013 and payment for such 
services. 

•	 To recommend to the Board the remunemlion of the Statutory Auditors/Cost 
Auditors. 

•	 To discuss with the Statutory Auditors/Chief Internal Auditors any significant 
difficulties encountered during the course ofthe Audit. 

• Review annual Cost Audit Report submitted by the Cost Auditor. 

3.1.4 Other Duties 

•	 To approve the appointment, removal and terms of remunemtion ofthe Chief Internal 
Auditor and to approve the appointment of the ChiefFinancial Officer. 

•	 To grant omnibus approval for related party tmnsactions which are in the ordinary 
course of business and on an arm's length pricing basis and to review and approve 
such tmnsactions subject to the approval ofthe Board. 

The composition of the Audit Committee as at 31st March, 20I7 and details of the Members 
participation at the Meetings of the Committee are as under: 

•
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•


Date ofMeetio" SuiitMehta Nirav Mehta' Purnima Mehta" 
30" Mav, 2016 Present Present Present 

I fIDAU2USt2016 Present Present Present 
I:t"November,2016 Present Present Present 
Ijj1DFebroarv,2017 Present Present Present 

Total Attendance70ut of4 meetin2S) 4 4 4 
Chairman & Non Executive Independent DIrector 
~ember & Managing Director 
'Member & Non Executive Director 

The present constitution of the Audit Committee is compliant with Section 177(2) of the 
Companies Act, 2013. The Company has adopted at its Board Meeting held on 30th May, 
2014 the terms of reference of Audit Committee as prescribed under Section 177(4) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 w.e.f. I" April, 2014. All the Members on the Audit Committee have 

• 

the requisite qualification for appointment on the Committee and possess sound knowledge 
of finance, accounting practices and internal controls. 

The minutes of the meetings of the Audit Committee are circulated to all the members of the 
Board. 

The Chairman of the Audit Committee will be present at the Annual General Meeting, to 
answer the shareholders queries, ifany. 

3.1 Stakeholders' Relationship Committee 

In compliance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI 
Regulations, The Stakeholders' Relationship Conimittee comprises three Members of which 
one Member is an Independent Directors. 

3.1.1 Terms of Reference oftbe Committee 

•	 transferltransmission of shares/debentures and such other securities as may be issued 
by the Company from time to time; 

• issue of duplicate share certificates for shares/debentures and other securities reported 
lost, defaced or destroyed, as per the laid down procedure; 

• issue new certificates against subdivision of shares, renewal, split or consolidation of 
share certificates I certificates relating to other securities; 

• issue and allot right shares I bonus shares pursuant to a Rights Issue I Bonus Issue 
made by the Company, subject to such approvals as may be required; 

• 

• 

to grant Employee Stock Options pursuant to approved Employees' Stock Option 
Scheme(s), ifany, and to allot shares pursuant to options exercised; 
to issue and allot debentures, bonds and other securities, subject to such approvals as 
may be required; 

• to approve and monitor dematerialization of shares I debentures I other securities and 
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•

•


•

all matters incidental or related thereto; 

•	 to authorize the Company Secretary and Head Compliance I other Officers of the 
Share Department to attend to matters relating to non receipt of annual reports, 
notices, non receipt of declared dividend I interest, change of address for 
correspondence etc. and to monitor action taken; 

•	 monitoring expeditious redressal of investors! stakeholders grievances; 

•	 all other matters incidental or related to shares, debentures and other securities of the 
Company. 

The composition of the Stakeholders' Relationship Committee as at 31" March, 2017 and 
details of the Members narticioation at the Meetinl!S ofthe Committee are as under: 

•


•


Date ofMeetin" SuiitMehta INlrav Mehtr Purnima Mehta" 
30'" Mav; 2016 Present Present Present 

11'" AullUSt. 2016 Present Present Present 
12'" November, 2016 Present Present Present 
10'" Febrnarv, 2017 Present Present Present 

Total AttendancC70ut of4 meetiDl!s) 4 4 4 .
•ChaIrman & Non Executive Independent Dtrector 

3.2.2 Compliance Officer 

As required by the Listing Agreement, the Company has appointed Mrs. Fatima D'Souza 
as the Compliance Officer. Email address of Compliance Officer is 
fatimad@puoitcommercials.corit 

3.2.3 Status of Transfers 

During the year ended 31" March, 2017, no shares in physical form were processed for 
transfer. There were no pending share transfers as on 31" March, 2017. 

3.2.4 Complaints 

During the year ended 31" March, 2017, the Company had received no complaints and no 
complaints were pending for redressal either at the beginning or at the end of the year. 

sMember & Managing Director 
'Member & Non Executive Director 

•
 

3.3 Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRq 

In compliance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI Regulations, The 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) comprise two Members of which onc 
Member is an Independent Director. 

3.3.1 Terms ofReference 

•
 The Committee shali identify the persons who are qualified to become Directors and 
who may be appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid 
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.. down, reoommend to the board their appointment and removal and shall carry out 
evaluation ofevery directors performance. 

• Lay down the criteria for detennining the qualifications, positive attributes andII 

•
independence of a Director andfiuther recommend to the Board the policy for 
remuneration ofDirector, Key Managerial Personnel and Employees. 

• 3.3.2 Remuoeratloo Policy 

• While fonnulating the policy the Committee has to ensure that: 

•
II • The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, 

retain and motivate directors ofthe quality required to run the Company successfully. 

• • Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate 
perfonnance benchmarks. 

• Remuneration to directors, Key Managerial Personnel and senior management 

• 
..• involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long term 

performance objectives appropriate to the working ofthe Company and its goals. 

The composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee as at 31" March, 2017 
consists of Mr: Sujit Mehta as Chairman & Non Executive Independent Director and Mr. 

•
II Nirav Mehta as Member & Managing Director. Since there was no business during the year, 

no meeting ofthe Nomination and Remuneration Committee was held. 

• 3.4 Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee 

• The criteria prescribed for the applicability ofCorporate Social Responsibility under Section 

• 135 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company. 

• 3.5 Risk Maoagemeot Committee (Noo-Maodatory) 

• The paid up share capital of the Company is Rs. 24 Lakhs as on 31" March, 2017. The 
reserve and surplus is Rs. 118.63 Lakhs as on 31" March, 2017. Accordingly, the paid up

• capital and net worth is below the prescribed limit for mandatory applicability of Corporate 
Governance clause. The Company has decided not to opt for compliance of Risk 

• Management Policy required under Regulation 21 read with Regulation 15 of the SEBI 
(LODR) Regulations for the time being due to the size of the business and the Company has 

• not fonned Risk Management Committee as it is not applicable under Regulation 21 of the 
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 

• 3.6 Iodepeodeot Directors' Meetiog 

The Company has not held Independent Directors' Meeting and considered it as optional •., item under Regulation 15(2) ofthe SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 

••••
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3.7 Policy for Selection and AppoIDtment ofDirecton and tbeir Remuneration 

The Board of Directors bas constituted Nomination Wld Remuneration Committee (NRC). 
But the size of the compWly Wld operation does not require the policy for selection and 
appointment of Directors Wld their remuneration. Accordingly the policy will be fonnulated 
as when required. 

3.8 Performance Evaluation 

The size of the company Wld operation does not permit the performance evaluation of Non ­
Independent Directors. The same will be carried out as Wld when required. 

3.9 Details ofRemuneration paid to all Directon 

The aggregate remuneration paid to the Directors for the year ended 31st March, 2017, is as 
under: 

Name ofDirector Desigoation Salary & Commission Sitting Total 
Perouisites Fees 

Mr. Nirav Mehta MD Nil Nil Nil Nil 
Mrs. Pumima Mehta Director Nil Nil Nil Nil 
Mr. Sujit Mehta Independent 

Director Nil Nil Nil Nil ..Note: The Company does not pay and allowances. perquIsites. performance bonus. sign-on 
amount to Executive andNon Executive Directors. 

Details of Service Contracts:
 

Name ofDirecto
 Current Tenure From 
Mr. Nirav Mehta 5 Years I' June, 2014 

EqUity Sbares of Punit Commercials Limited beld by tbe NOD Executive Directors are 
as follows: 

Non Executive Directors No. of sbares beld as on No. ofsbares held as on 
31" Marcb. 2017 31" March 2016 

Mr. Suiit Mehta 4,500 4,500 
Mrs. Pumirna Mehta 53,850 53,850 

Details ofRemuneration paid to tbe Directors are given in Form MGT-9 

•• 
••• 

• 

4) SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 

The Company does not have Wly Subsidiary Company. 
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5) DISCLOSURES•
•

5.1 Related Party Transactions 

•
Transactions with related parties, as per requirements of Accounting Standard 18, are 
disclosed in notes to 8CCOWlts annexed to the financial statements. 

••
There are no materially significant transactions with the related parties' viz. Promoters, 
Directors or the Management, or their relatives or Subsidiaries that had potential conflict 
with the Company's interest. Suitable disclosure as required by the AccoWlting Standard (AS 

• 18) has been made in the Annual Report. 

• The Board has approved a policy for related party transactions. 

5.2 Strictures and Penalties 

No strictures or penalties have been imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchanges or by 
the SEBI or by any statutory authority on any matters related to capital markets during the 
last three years. 

• 5.3 Compliance with Accounting Standards 

••
In the preparation of the financial statements, the Company has followed the Accounting 
Standards notified pursuant to the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as 

•
amended) and the. relevant provision of the Companies Act, 2013. The significant accounting 
policies which are consistently applied have been set out in the Notes to the Financial 
Statements. 

• 5.4 Internal Controls 

• The Company has a formal system of internal control testing which examines both the design 

•
effectiveness and operational effectiveness to ensure reliability of financial and operational 
information and all statutory I regulatory compliances. 

• 5.5 MD & CFO Certification 

• The MD & CFO have issued certificate pursuant to the provisions of the SEBI Regulations 
certifYing that the fmancial statements do not contain any untrue statement and these • statements represent a true and fair view of the Company's affairs. The said certificate is 
annexed and forms part ofthe Annual Report. • 5.6 Code of Conduct for the Board Memben and Senior Management• The Company had formulated a Code of Business Conduct for the employees, including the 
Directors, for dealing with all the stakeholders of the Company and the same was first• 
adopted by the Board in its meeting held on 30th May, 2014. The Code inter alia covers 
conduct of employees, environment, health & safety, anti-trust I competition laws, anti­
bribery & anti-corruption, proper 8CCOWlting and internal controls. The updated Code is also 
available on the Company's official website at the web link, 
http://www.pWlitcommercials.comlpolicy.html. 

•
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• 
" •• Apart from the above, the Independent Directors also have to comply with the Code for 

Independent Directors pursuant to the Schedule IV ofthe Companies Act, 2013. •.. In terms of the resolution passed by the Board ofDirectors in their meeting held on 30
lh 

May, 
2017, the Board has authorized Mr. Nirav Mehta, Managing Director to sign all Certificates 
as may be required, to comply with the statutory requirements. 

•
Accordingly, a declaration from the Managing Director that all Board Members and Senior 
Management Personnel have duly complied with the Code of Conduct for the financial year 
ended 31" March, 2017 forms part ofthe Annual report. 

5.7 Vigil Mechanism I Whistle Blower Policy 

•

During the financial year 2016 - 17, in accordance with the Regulation 22 of the SEBI 
(LODR) Regulations and pursuant to Section 177(9) read with Rule 7 of the Companies 
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 of the Companies Act, 2013, the company .. has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy. The Company promotes ethical behavior in all its 
business activities and has put in place a mechanism of reporting illegal or unethical 
behavior. As per the Whistle Blower Policy, the employees are free to report violations of 
laws, rules, regulations or unethical conduct to their immediate superior. The confidentiality 
of those reporting I violations is maintained and they are not subjected to any discriminatory 
practice. 

5.8 Prevention of Insider Trading .. The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view 
to regulate trading in securities by the Directors and designated employees of the Company. 
The Code requires pre-clearance for dealing in the Company's shares and prohibits the 

••
•
III purchase or sale of Company shares by the Directors and the designated employees while in 

possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Company and during 
the period when the Trading Window is closed. The Compliance Officer is responsible for 
implementation of the Code. 

All Board Directors and the designated employees have confirmed compliance with the 
Code. 

5.9 Communication with the Members I Shareholders 

•	 The unaudited quarterly I half yearly results are announced within forty-five days of the 
close of the quarter. The Audited Annual Results are announced within two months from 
the close of the financial year as per the requirements of the SEBI Regulations. The 
aforesaid financial results are sent to the BSE Limited (BSE) where the Company's 
securities are listed, immediately after these are approved by the Board. The results are 
published within forty-eight hours in leading English and Marathi daily newspapers. The 
Audited Financial Statements form a part of the Annual Report which is sent to the 
members well in advance of the Annual General Meeting. 

•	 The Company also informs by way of intimation to BSE all price sensitive matters or 
such other matters, which in its opinion are material and of relevance to the members and 

•
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subsequently issues a Press Release in regard to the same. •
•

• The Annual Report of the Company, the quarterly 1half yearly and the Annual Financial 

•
Statements and the press releases of the Company are also placed on the Company's 
website www.punitcommercials.com and can be downloaded. 

• • In compliance with the SEBI Regulations, the quarterly results, shareholding pattern, 
quarterly compliances and all other corpomte communication is filed electronically on 

• BSE's online Portal- BSE Corpomte Compliance & Listing Centre (Listing Centre). The 
Company has complied with filing submissions through BSE's BSE Online Portal. 

6) GENERAL INFORMATION TO SHAREHOLDERS 

Financial Year Ended: 31" March, 2017 

6.1 lovestor Services 

• Pursuant to the directive ofSEBI, whereby all work related to share register in terms of both 
physical and electronic mode for maintenance had to be carried out at a single point, the 
Company has appointed MIs. Sharex Dynamic (India) Private Limited as its Registrar &• Share Transfer Agent, to handle its entire share related activities, both for physical shares and 
shares In demat form. • 

Sharex Dyoamic (lodia) Private Limited
 
Unit - I, Luthm Industrial Premises,
 
Andheri - Kurla Road, Safed Pool,
 

Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400 072
 
Tel: 022-28515606/28515644; Fax: 022 -28512885
 

Email: investor@sharexlndia.com
 
Website: wWw.sharexindia.com
 

6.2 Address for correspoodeoce with Depositories 

•
National Securities Depository Limited 
Trade World, 4111 & 5111 Floor, 
Kamala Mills Compound, Senapati Bapat 

• Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai - 400 013 

• Telephone No.: 022 - 2499 4200 
Fax: 022 - 2497 2993/6351

•
 Email: info@nsdl.co.in
 
Website: www.nsdl.co.in 

• 
6.3 Registered Office •

Punit Commercials Limited 
AW 2022, "A" Tower, Bhamt Diamond Bourse, 

Central Depository Services (India) Limited
 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 17'h Floor,
 
Dalal Street,
 
Mumbai - 400001
 

Telephone No.: 022 - 2272 3333
 
Fax: 022 - 2272 319912072
 
Email: investorS@cdslindia.com
 
Website: www.cdslindia.com
 

•
Bandm Kurla Complex, Bandm (E), Mumbai- 400 051 
Tel No.: 022 - 4210 6999 
Fax: 022 - 4002 1401 
Website: www.punitcommercials.com 

•••
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•

CODtad PersoD: Mrs. Fatima D'Souza, Compliance Officer 
Email Addresa:fatimad@punitcommercials.com 

••
Members who hold shares in dematerialized form should correspond with the Depository 
Participant with whom they maintain Oemat Account(s), for their queries relating to 

•
shareholding, change ofaddress, credit ofdividend through NECS. However, queries relating 
to non-receipt of dividend, non-receipt of annual reports, or on matters relating to the 
working ofthe Company should be sent to the Company. 

Members who hold shares in physical form should address their queries to the Company. 

• 
Members are requested to ensure that correspondence for change of address, change in bank 
details, processing of unclaimed dividend, subdivision of shares, renewals I split I 
consolidation of share certificates, issue of duplicate share certificates should be signed by 
the first named Member as per the specimen signature registered with the Company. The 
Company may also, with a view to safeguard the interest of its Members and that of the 
Company, request for additional supporting documents such as certified copies of PAN 
Cards and other proofof identity and/or address. " Members are requested to indicate their DP ID & Client ID I Ledger Folio number in their 
correspondence with the Company and also to provide their Email addresses and telephone 
numbers I Fax numbers to facilitate prompt response from the Company. 

6,4 PlaDt LocatiOD 

The operations ofthe Company are carried out from the registered office ofthe Company. 

6.5 Market IDformatloD 

ListiDg OD Stock EnhaDges 

The Company's shares are listed on the following Stock Exchanges and the Listing Fees have 
been paid to the Exchanges: 

•••
Name & Address of the Stock EXCbaDges Stock Code I 

Serin Code 
ISIN Number for CDSL 

I (Dematerialized shares) 
BSELimited 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, 
Mumbai - 400 00 I 

512099 INE 750GOlO19 

AaDUal Custody Fees to Depositories •
The Company has paid Annual Custody Fees for the year 2015 - 16 and 2016 - 17 to both•
the depositories namely National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central 
Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) within the stipulated time. 

•
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7) SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM AND OTHER RELATED MATIERS 

••
7.1 Share Transfers 

•
Share Transfers in physical fonn are processed and the share certificates are generally 

•
returned to the transferees within a period of fifteen days from the date of receipt of transfer 
provided the transfer documents lodged with the Company are complete in all respects. 

•
7.2 Nomination facility for sharehokling 

• As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, facility for making nomination is 

• 
available for Members in respect ofshares held by them. Members holding shares in physical 
fonn may obtain nomination fonn, from the Share Department of the Company. Members 
holding shares in dematerialized fonn should contact their Depository Participants (OP) in 
this regard. 

•
It 

7.3 Permanent Account Number (PAN) 

•
Members who hold shares in physical fonn are advised that SEBI has made it mandatory that 
a copy of the PAN card of the transferee(s), members, surviving joint holders I legal heirs be 
furnished to the Company while obtaining the services of transfer, transposition, transmission " 
and issue ofduplicate share certificates. 

• 7.4 Transfer of 'Underlying Sbares' into Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) 

•
(in cases wbere unclaimed dividends bave been transferred to IEPF for a consecutive 
period of seven years)•

•
Member's attention is invited to R.lation 39(4) and Schedule VI of the SEBI Regulations. 

•
As per the said Regulations, in cases where unclaimed dividends have been transferred to 
Investor Education and Protection Fund (lEPF) for a consecutive period of seven years, the 

•
underlying shares are also required to be transferred to IEPF. The said Regulation has come 
into effect from III December, 2015. 

• 7.5 Pending Investors' Grievances 

• Any Member I Investor, whose grievance has not been resolved satisfactorily, may kindly 
write to the Compliance Officer at the Registered Office with a copy of the earlier 

• correspondence. 

• 7.6 DematerializatioD ofSbares aDd Liquidity 

• 2611tAs per notification issued by SEDI with effect from June, 2000, it has become 
mandatory to trade in the Company's shares in the electronic fonn. The'Company's shares 

•
 are available for trading in the depository systems ofboth NSOL and COSL.
 

••
As on 31" March, 2017,100"10 of the Company's total paid up capital representing 2,40,000 
equity shares were held in dematerialized fonn. 

•
•

.,•
•
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7.7 Disclosure with respect to demat SDSpeDSC accoDDtluDclaimed suspeDse accouDt 

As on 31" March, 2017, there are no outstanding shares lying in the demat suspense 
accountlunclaimed suspense account. 

7.8 RecoDclUatloD of Share Capital Audit 

As required by SEBI, quarterly audit of the Company's share capital is being carried out by 
an independent external auditor with a view to reconcile the total share capital admitted with 
CDSL, NSDL and held in physical form, with the issued and listed capital. The Auditors' 
Certificate in regard to the same is submitted to BSE Limited and is also placed before 
Stakeholders' Relationship Committee and the Board ofDirectors. 

IItn'b OD 0 fSh 0 31"MarCD.h 2017 :D' uti arehId'IDl! 81 OD 
RaDge 

I aD Sharesl 
No. of 

Shareholdel"8 
%to 

capital 
Total ShareholdiDg 

(In Shares) 
0 

200 
0 

1,000 

0/0 to 
canital 

Unto 100 0 0.00 0.00 
0.08 
0.00 
0.42 

101 to 200 I 6.67 
201 to 500 0 0.00 

SOl to 1,000 I 6.67 
1,001 to 5,000 4 26.67 15,510 6.46 

5,001 to 10,000 2 13.33 19,500 8.13 
10,001 to 1,00,000 7 46.67 2,03,790 84.91 
1.00,001 & Above 0 0.00 0 

2,40,000 
0.00 

100.00Total 15 100.00 

The Company bas entered into agreements with both CDSL and NSDL whereby Members 
have an option to dematerialize their shares with either of the depositories. 

ShareholdiDl> PatterD 81 OD 31" March. 2017 (Eo uitv Shares) 
Sr. 
No. 
A. 
1. 

B. 
1. 
i. 
ii. 

iii. 
2. 
i. 
ii. 
iii. 
iv. 

%ofNo. of
Category 

Shareholdinl! 
Promoterls) HoldiDl> 
Promoter(s) 

Shares Held 

• Indian Promoters
 
- Foreign Promoters
 

Sub - Total CA) 
NOD - Promotel"8 HoldiDl! 
IDstitutioDal IDvestol"8 
Mutual Funds & UTI 
Banks. Financial Inst, Insurance Company 
(CentraVState Govt InstINon - Govt Inst) 
FII(s) 
Others 
Private Comorate Bodies 
Indian Public 
NRI/OCBs 
Anv Other - Clearin" Members 

Sub Total (B) 
GRAND TOTAL CA+B) 

1,35,730 56.55 
0 0.00 

1.35730 56.55 

0 0.00 

0 0.00 
0 0.00 

31,550 13.15 
72,720 30.30 

0 0.00 
0 0.00 

1.04,270 43.45 
2.40.000 100.00 
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Statement showing Shareholding of more than 1% orthe Capital as on 31" March, 2017 

•
"• 

•
"
 a 
II 

Sr. No. Names of the shareholders No. of Shares % of Capital 
1. Promoters: 

NiravMehta 49,550 
1,35,730 56.55Pumima Mehta 53,850 

I
PriyaMehta 32,330 
Others: 

2. MIs. Subir Diamonds Pvt. Ltd. 31,550 13.15 
3. Kartik Biharila! Shah 14,200 5.92 
4. Kishore Iavantila! Dhami 11,760 4.90 
5. Aiav Ionnal Mehta 10,550 4.40 
6. Iitendra Shah 10,000 4.17 
7. Pratibha Iitendra Shah 9,500 3.96 
8. Vikas Gullta 4,500 1.88 
9. Suiit S Mehta 4,500 1.88 
10. Fatima D'Souza 3,510 1.46 
11. Kerul Kiran Parikh 3,000 1.25 

Total 2.38.800 99.52 

"""
 •

•
•
•
•


Outstanding GORs I ADRs I Warrants or any Convertible instruments, conversion date 
and likely impact on equity: 

There are no outstanding GDRsI ADRsI Warrants or any Convertible instruments. Hence 
there will not be any impact on the equity oftbe company. 

Particulars of Past Three Annual General Meetings 

'" Date, time and venue for the Annual General Meetings held during the lasi three financial 
years and nature ofspecial resolutions passed thereat are given below: 

Financial 
Year Endin2 

Nature of 
Meetin2 

Nature of Special 
Resolution Passed 

Oate & Time Location 

31.03.2014 29m AGM Note I 02.08.2014 
11.00 a.m. 

Registered Office 

31.03.2015 30m AGM Nil 28.08.2015 
11.00 a.m. 

Registered Office 

31.03.2016 31- AGM Nil 16.07.2016 
10.00 a.m. 

Registered Office 

Note 1: 

•
 

~ 1. Special Resolution for appointment ofMr. Sujit Mehta as Independent Director. 

• 2. Special Resolution for appointment and payment of remuneration of Mr. Nirav Mehta as 
Managing Director for a period oftive years w.eJ. I" June, 2014. 

••
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Note 2: 

I. There were no resolutions passed through postal ballot last year. 

2. No resolutions are proposed to be passed through postal ballot. 
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DECLARATIONS 

• FINANCIAL CALENDAR 2017 

•
 
I: 

" 

.. 
II

•
•••
• 

Place: Mumbai• Date: 38" May, 2017 

"It 

•• 
• 
II 

II .. .. 
• '12. 

Board Meeting for consideration ofAccounts 
for the fmancial year ended 31" March, 2017 
and recommendation ofdividend 

30m May, 2017 

Posting ofAnnual Reports On or before Tuesday, 4m July, 2017 
Book Closure Dates Saturday, 22~ July, 2017 to Saturday, 29"' 

July, 2017 
Last date for receipt ofProXy Forms Thursday, 27m July, 2017 u~to 10.00 a.m. 
Date, Time & Venue of the 32~ Annual 
General Meeting 

I 

Saturday, 29m July, 2017 at 10.00 a.m. at 
AW 2022, "A" Tower, Bharat Diamond 
Bourse, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), 
MWilbai ­ 400051 

Dividend Payment Date Nil 
Probable date ofdispatch ofwarrants Not Applicable 
Board Meeting for consideration of 
unaudited quarterly results for the fmancial 
year ended 31" March, 2017 

Within forty five days from the end of the 
quarter, as stipulated under the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Re2Ulations, 2015 with the Stock Exchanges 

Audited results for the current financial year 
ending 31" March, 2017 

Within sixty days from the end of the last 
quarter, as stipulated under the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Rel!Ulations, 2015 with the Stock Exchanges 
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CERTDnCATEOFCO~~CEvnTHTHECODEOFCONDUCTOFTHE
 

CO~ANY
 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 30tll May, 2017 
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MANAGING DIRECfOR & CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CERTIFICATION 

• 
Certificate IIIIder Regulation 17(8) o/the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requlreme1lls) Regulations, 2015 

We the undersigned, in our respective capacities as Managing Director and Chief Financial 
Officer of Punit Commercials Limited (''the Company") to the best ofour knowledge and belief 
certify that: 

A.	 We have reviewed Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statement for the financial year 
ended 31" March, 2017 and that to the best ofour knowledge and belief, we state that: 

I.	 these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or 
contain any statements that might be misleading; ..•

• " 
2. these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in 

compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

B. We further state that to the best of our knowledge and belief, there are no transactions 

" entered into by the Company during the year, which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the 
Company's Code ofConduct. 

C.	 We are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting 
and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company 
pertaining to financial reporting of the Company. and have disclosed to the Auditors and 
Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, if any, ofwhich 
we are aware and the steps we have taken or proposed to take to rectify these deficiencies. ".. 

• D. We have indicated, based in our most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, to the Auditors 
and the Audit Committee: .

• I. significant changes, if any, in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 

2.	 significant changes, if any, in the accounting policies during the year and that the same has 
been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 

3.	 instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, 
if any, of the management or an employee having significant role in the Company's ".. internal control system over the financial reporting. 

Yours Sincerely 

•••

'. 
Fatima D'souza 

Ma!!!naW'lII"lJi'ilri<ector Chief Financial Officer 

Place: Mumbai
 
Date: 30" May, 2017
 .. 

".. 
•	 44 



• 
• 

••

• •• •

•• PwdtSlllh 
~ ~ sliah. cfl CO.	 B.CGm,ACS 

Compdny SICfrt4riu
•.. ..	 PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE REGARDING COMPLIANCE 

OF CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

TO THE MEMBERS OF PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 

•
It We have examined the compliance ofconditions ofCorporate Governance by Punit Commercials 

Limited, for the financial year ended on 31" March, 2017, as stipulated in Chapter N of SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (referred to as "SEBI

• Regulations''). 

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. 
Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company 
for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit ..•
nor an expression 0 f opinion on the financial statements of the Company. 

In oUr opinion and to the hest of our infonnation and according to the explanations given to us, we 
certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated 
in the SEBI Regulations: 

PI 

• As per Section 149 and SEBI Regulations, the Company is required to appoint Independent 
Director. The Company has appointed one Independent Director which compiles under Section 149 

• of the Companies Act, 2013 but does not comply under SEBI Regulations. As per SEBI 
Regulations, the Company shall have minimum 50% as Independent Director. In this regard the 
management of the Company has provided the following reply: . 

}> The Company has availed the exemption under regulation 15 (2) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, ".. 2015 in respect ofcertain regulations ofCorporate Governance due to i~ size ofbusiness. 

III

•.. 
• 

As per Regulation 44 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and Rule 20 ofCompanies (Management 
and Administration) Ru les, 2014, every listed company or a company having more than 1000 
members must provide e-voting facility to its members while seeking their approval on resolutions 
proposed in the General Meeting. The Company did not provide e-votingfacility to its members in 
respect ofresolutions passed at the 31" Annual General Meeting held on Saturday, If!' July, 2016. 
In this regard the Management has given the following reply: 

}>	 The Company is having 12 shareholders under public category and 3 shareholders under 
promoter category. Of the 12 shareholders from public category, I is the director of the -­

It	 Company and another is employee of the Company. Hence the cost for availing e-voting is not 
viable. 

..•
•

For P. P. Shah & Co. 
Practicing Company Secretary 

~~lP (-~ 
Pradip C. Shah 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 30'" May, 2017 
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IIKIRIT P. MEHTA	 (rAJ K. P. MEHTA & CO.
 
r. Com. (Hans.). L.l. B. (Gen.) F. C. A.	 V~ CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

• Al6 2nd Floor Vlmal Apartment, Above Syndicate Bank, Juhu Lane, Andherl (West), Mumb: 4~0 0511. 
• Pho'ne (0):' 022 _ 2670 2219 I 2625 3181 • Mob.: 9820229036 • E-mail: kpmehtaco....yaGO.com 

•
a Independent Auditor's Report 

To the Members of Punit Commercials Limited 

• Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of PUNIT COMMERCIAL UMITED ('the Company'), 

••
II which comprises of Balance Sheet as at 31" March, 2017, the statement Profit & Loss, the Cash Flow 

Statement for the year ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory 
information. 

• 
Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matter stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies, Act 
2013 ('the Acr) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view oftI 

••
the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the 
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accol1nts) Rules,2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance 
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of tt.e Act for safegnarding of the assets of 
the Comp~ny and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selecting and application of 
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates	 that are reasonable and prudent; and II 
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating 

•
II effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation 

and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility" II Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

.. .. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters 
which are reqUired to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made 
thereunder.

• We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the 
Act. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement •.. 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in 
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment II 
of the risks of material misstatement of the fin~ncial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making 
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation 
of the financial statements that give a true ami fair view in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropria:e in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company 
has in place al' adequate internal financial controls system over fjr.ancial reporting and the operating .. 

••
effectiveness of SJch controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies 
used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made b the Company's Directors, as well as

iii evaluating tile overall presentation of the financial statements. ~~ & C 
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•.. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our... 

•
audit opinion on the financial statements. 

•
Opinion 

• In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, the aforesaid 
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and 

• fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the 
Company as at 31" March, 2017, and its ll[llfit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

a Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

• As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order"). issued by the Central Government 
of India in terms of Sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure I a statement on • matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said Order. 

• As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

•
(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge•

and beliefwere necessary for the purposes of our audit 
(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 

• appears from our examination of those books. 

•
(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this 

Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

•
(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with Accounting Standards specified under 

section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

• (e) On the Basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2017 taken 

•
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors is disqualified as on 31" March, 2017 from 
being appointed as Director in terms of Section 164(2) Act. 

(I) With respect to the adequacy ofthe internal financial controls over financial reporting ofthe Company 

• and the operating effectiveness ofsuch controls, refer to our separate report in "Annexure II"; and 
(g) With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 ofthe 

• Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and 
according to the explanations given to us: 

• (i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its 
financial statements-Refer Annexure III ofAudit Report; 

(ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
 
II there were any matetial foreseeable losses;
 

•
(iii) There were no amounts which were reqUired to be transferred, to the Investor Education and 

Protection Fund by the Company.•
••

For K. P. MEHTA & CO. 

• Chartered Accountants•
Firm Reg No. 106243W 

• ~ 
(K.P.MEHTA)• Mumbai, 30th May,2017. Proprietor


III M.NO.032155
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•••• Annexure I to the Independent Auditor's Report • (Referred to in our report of even date) • (i)	 (a) The Company has maintained records shoWing full particulars including quantitative details and 

situation of fixed assets on the basis of available information. •
• 
.. (b) As explained to us, all fixed assets have been physically verified by the management in a phased 

periodical manner, which in our opinion is reasonable, having regard to the size of the company and 
nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification. 

(c ) According to the information and explanation given to us there are no immovable property in the 
name ofthe company and therefore verification oftitle deeds in name of the company does not arise. 

(ii)	 The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management. In our opinion, the 
frequency of verification is reasonable. In our opinion and according to the information and 
explanations given to us, the procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the 
management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and the nature of its 
business. The Company has maintained proper records of inventories. As per the information and 
explanation given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification ofstocks. 

(iii)	 The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to the companies, firms or other parties 
covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act. 

• 
(iv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given any loan, 

guarantee, made investments, nor prOVided any security under provisions of Section 185 and 186 of 
the Act. 

(v)	 According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits 
from the public in accordance with the provision ofSection 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

•
(Vi) The company is not required to maintain cost records as specified by the Central Government under 

sub-section (1) of section 148 ofthe Companies Act, 2013. 

(vii)	 (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the books and records examined by 

• us, undisputed statutory dues including sales tax/income tax/custom duty/wealth tax/excise 
duty/cess and other statutory dues have been generally regularly deposited with the appropriate 
authorities. According to the information and explanations given to us no undisputed amounts payable 
in respect of the aforesaid dues which have remained outstanding as at 31" March, 2017 for a period of 
more than six months from the date they became payable. 

• (b) According to the information and explanations given to us, dues that have not been deposited by 
the Company on account of disputes are mentioned in Annexure II to the report. 

(Viii)	 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not 
defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institution or bank 

•
• 
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(ix)	 The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer or loan 
during the year. The loan outstanding at the beginning of the year have been applied for the purpose 
for which they were raised. 

(x)	 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud on or 
by the Company has been noticed or reported dUring the year. 

(Xi) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of requisite approvals no 
managerial remuneration has been provided as mandated as per section 197 read with Schedule Vof 
the Act. 

(xii)	 Since the company is not the Nidhi Company, this clause is not applicable to the company. 

(xiii)	 According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the related parties are 
in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 as applicable and the details have 
been disclosed in the Financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. 

(xiV)	 The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly 
convertible debentures during the year under review. 

(xv)	 The company has not entered into non cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. 

(XVi)	 The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 
1934. 

FOR K. P. MEHTA & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg No. 106243W 

~ 
(K.P.MEHTA) 
Proprietor 

Mumbai, 30'" May, 2017 M.No.032155 
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Annexure II to the Independent Auditor's Report 
(Referred to in our report of even date)
 

Report on the Internal financial Controls under Clause (i) ofSUb-section 3 ofSection 143 of the
 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Aet") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting ofPUNIT COMMERCIAL LIMiTED 
("the Company") as of31" March, 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of 
the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financiai Controls 

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based 
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit oflnternal Financial Controls Over 
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the "ICAI"). These 
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance ofadequate internal financial controls 
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including 
adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding ofits assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and 
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable 
financial information, as reqUired under the Companies Act. 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 
reporting based on our audit We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting(the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, 
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent 
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we 
comply with ethical requirement and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting were established and maintained and if 
such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls 
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the 
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk The procedures selected 
depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risk of material misstatement of the 

If financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

•
•


We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Acompany's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation offinancial statements for 
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Acompany's internal financial 
control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that 

~:":'==l.... 
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(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and the receipts and 
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations ofmanagement 
and directors of the company; and 

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, 
use or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent limitations oflntemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because ofthe inherent limitations ofinternal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatement due to error or 
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections ofany evaluation of the internal financial controls over 
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial 
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree ofcompliance with the 
policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over 
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 
31" March, 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute ofChartered Accountants oflndia. 

Mumbai, 30th May, 2017 

FORK. P. MEHTA & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg No. 106243W 

(KP.MEHTA) 
Proprietor 
M.No.032155 
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( Referred to in our report of even date) 
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Name of the 
Statue 

Nature ofdues Assessment 
Year 

Amount under 
dispute 

Amount paid 
under protest 

Forum where 
dispute is pending 

Income Tax Online tax AY. 1992-93 Rs.22,663/- NIL Assessing Officer 
Demand 

Income Tax Online tax 
Demand 

AY. 1998-99 Rs.13,753/­ NIL Assessing Officer 

Income Tax Online tax 
Demand 

A.Y.2003-04 Rs.59,774/­ NIL Assessing Officer 

Income Tax	 Online tax A.Y.2006·07 Rs. 14,486/- NIL Assessing Officer 
Demand 

Income Tax	 AY.2013-14 Rs. 1,12,64,260/- Rs.16,90,OOO/- CIT (Appeals) 

Income Tax Online tax 
Demand 

A.Y.2014-15 
and Previous 
Years 

Rs.14,061/­ NIL TDS Department 
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PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED
 
MUMBAl
 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARC	H• 1017 

Figura as at Figures a. atNote
Partleulan Marth 31, 2017 Much 31, 2016 No. 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
1 Sbareholden' "'-nds 

(a> SIulM capital 2,400,000 2,400,0002 
(b) ......... UId swpl..
 3 11,862.594 10,558,465 
(e) Money rec:eived 8gainst~ WlIl1'8Dts · 

14,262,594 12,958,465 

:1 Share .ppUcadoD money peading allotment · 

24 

L 

D. 

3 Non-<:urrellt 11rIbUities 
(a) Long-term borrowings 
(b) Det'erm,t tax liabilities (Nel) 
(e) Other Long tcnn liabilities 
(d) Long-term provisions 

.. Currellt IlIbWties 
(I) Sbon-<mn__ 
(b) Toad. poyabIco 
(e) Other CWTaIlliabilities 
(d) Sbart-tenn. provisions 

~ 
Non-eurrent assets 

1 (I) Fixed assets • 
(i) Tangible ItSset5 

(b) Non-e:urmd inw:sbncob
 
(.) omn.d ......... (...j
 
(d) Loo....... kamsUld_
 
(e) Other I'IOII-aURDi BSset5 

:1	 Current assets 
(a> Current invcsbnents 
(b) Inventories 
(e) Tnlde rec:eivable9 
(d) Cash and cash equivalenb 
(e) Short-term loans and Idvanc:es
 
(0 0Iha conenl ......
 

Contingent Liabilities &. Commitments 

NOTES ON ACCOUNT 

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN OA1E 
FOR K.P.MEIITA AND CO.
 
Charteml Account..b
 
FRN: 100000W
 

(KP.MehtB) 
Proprietor 
Membership No:- 032155 

Place: Mwnbai 

4 12.961.7~ 12,9B,398, 1,990 5,862 

· 
· 

12,963,750 12,919,261 

· 
6 2,167,108 · 
7 100,180 139,194 
8 S.SS9 

2.267288 1-44 753 
TOTAL 194'3631 26011.479 

9 12,438 386,200 
10 1,392,300 1)92,300 

· · 
· · 

II 30000 30000 
1,434,738 1,808,500 

12 · 
13 24,620,668 22.879.754 
14 719,617 999,131 
IS 1,280,427 322,026 
I. 1,438,182 13,068 

· · 
28058894 24213.979 

TOTAL 29.493.632 26.022.479 

For and on behalfoCthe Board oCOircctors

J-c;:rr COMMERCIALS LIMITED

JJ,t:UI900;":[J:L .{!rv
(NiraYb!~) « (Sujit Mehta) 
DIRECfOR DIRECTOR 

f;:.J:!I;'e£J;;;;~~
 
(Pumima Mahla) (Fa<;ml z;-­

Date : 30th May, 20 17. DIRECTOR CPO 
DIN : 00518991 
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PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED
 
MUMBAI
 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 I s MARCH 2017 

Par1iculan 
Nole 
No. 

Figures as at 
Mareh 31. 2017 

Figures as at 
March 31. 2016 

I Revenue from operations 

II Other income 

17 

18 

81.S76,041 

(573 306 

I 23.S45.602 

(699801 

UI Total Rneauc (I + II) 

IV Expen.sa: 
Cost of materials consumed 
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 
Changes in Ihc inventories of finished goods work-in­
progress and Stock-in-Trade 

Employee benefits expense 
Finance costs 
Depreciation and amortization expense 
Other expellSC$ 

19 

20 

21 
22 
9 
23 

81,002.735 

76,910,350 

(1,740,914) 

1,005,660 
1,274,085 

107,058 
I 891,352 

122,845,801 

115,643,382 

5,427,232 

1,005,660 
1,503,493 

143,690 
1717,777 

Total UpeDleS 79441,591 125.441,233 

V Profit before uct'ptioDal and atnonlinary items aod 
ta.(U1·1V) 

VI E.J.ceptioollllcms 

1,555,14' (2,595,432) 

- -

vn Profit before cItraordinary Items and tax (V • VI) 

VUI Extraordinary Items 

1,555.144 

-

(2,595,~2) 

-

IX Profit before tal. (VII. VIII) 

X Tuupease: 
(I)Curren.tax 
(2) Deferred tax 
(3) Excess Provision ofearlier yeaD 

I,SS5,I44 

305,000 
(3,872) 

-

(2,595,432) 

-
(20,288) 

-
XI 

Profit (Loss) for tbe period from conlinulog 
operations (VII-VIII) 

XU pront/(Ioss) from dlscootlOlllDg operalions 

XIll Tax. elpense ofdlscootloulog operations 

1,254,016 

. 

. 

(2,575,145) 

. 

-
XIV 

Profit/(Ioss) from DIscontinuing opcnllons (Iner taIl 
(X1I·XIIl) - -

XV pront (Loss) for tbe period (XI + XIV) 1 2S4 016 (B7<'14<l 

XVI Eamlop per equity sblre: 
(I) Basic 
2iDiluted 

5.22 
5.22 

-10:73 
-10.73 

NOTES ON ACCOUNT 

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE 
FOR K.P,MEIITA AND CO. For and on behalfofthc Board ofDirectors 
Chartered Accountants PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
FRN: 106243W : LSI900 19 PlP'~1O 

. ta A (Suj;' M.h'i'WJ1 
(K.P.M.hta) D1REcfoll DffiECTOR 

Place: 

Proprietor 
Membenhip No :- 032155 

Mumbai 

~~0051861~ 'eiJ;:;;,~
(pumi~~ (Fo';mo D'souza) 

o.ta: 30th May, 2017. DIRECTOR CFO 
DIN: 00518991 
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• PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 

• CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2017 

• 
•	 Cash flow from operating activities 

Net profit as per P&L NC before tax & extraordinary items 
•	 Add: Non Operating Expenses/Incomes 

Depreciation 
Loss on Sale of Car •	 Less: 
Interest on FD /Interest on I.T.Refund • Less: 

• Adjustments for Working Capital 

• Inventories
 
Debtors
 

•

Loans & Advances Repayment Reed. 
Creditors 
Loans taken/repaid 
Cash flow from Operating activities before Tax Paid 
Taxes paid 

• 
VAT Paid
 
Cash flow from Operating activities
 

•
• Cash flow from Investment activities 

Sale of Investments 
Sale of Fixed Assets 
Purchase of Fixed Assets 
Purchase of Investments 
Interest on FD Received /Interest on I.T. 
Cash flow from Investment activities 

Net Increase! (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A-B) 
•	 Add: Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents
 

Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents
 

•As per our attached report of even date •FOR K.P. MEHTA & CO. 

• Chartered Accountants 
• Finn Reg No. 106243W 

.~

•(K.P. MEHTA) 

• Proprietor 
• Membership No. :-032155 

• Place:	 Mumbai. 
Date: 30th May, 2017. 

•
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31-03-2017 
(RS. ) 

1,555,144 

107,058 
121,704 

(99) 
1,783,807 

(1,740,914) 
279,515 

1,189 
2,128,094 

48,362 
2,500,052 

(1,686,749) 

813,303 

145,000 

99 
145,099 

958,402 
322,026 

1,280,427 

31-03-2016 
(RS. ) 

(2,595,432) 

143,690 

(32,508) 
(2,484,250) 

5,427,232 
(999,058) 

(3,030) 
(27,743) 

(4,709,197) 
(2,796,045) 

(22,441) 

(2,818,486) 

32,508 
32,508 

(2,785,978) 
3,108,004 

322,026 

/A
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 

IN : L51 00 1 4PLC034880 

~ ,	 4'; 
. ehta) (Sujit "fr:!:; 

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR 

IN: 00518614~DIN: 01718827 
. (,Jd
~~W.A.!f'rr~ 
(Pumima Mehta) 
DIRECTOR 
DIN : 00518991 

0­

'f;Y\~
 
(Fatima D'souza) 
CFO 
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PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 

NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 II" 
• PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 

NOTE I. NOTES· NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 

I. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
 
ACCOUNTING CONCEPTS:
 

The Company follows mercantile system of accounting, and recognises income and expenses on accrual basis. 

••
FIXED ASSETS: 
Fixed Assets are recorded at cost of acquisition including tlte expenditure incurred in connection with the acquisition and installation 
oCtile assets. 

•
 DEPRECIATION:
 
Depreciation is provided on straight Iinc method in accordance with the rates and in the manner provided in the Schedule III to the
 
Companies Act. 2013.
 

INVENTORIES:
 

Closing Stock ofshares is valued at cost & similarly Opening Stock ofShares is valued cost by converting Investment into Stock in
 
lrade.
 

•
INVESTMENTS:
 
AU the invesnncnts are long tenn investments and Brc stated at cost.
 

•

BORROWING COSTS:
 

•

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets, the assets that take substantial period of
 
time to get ready foc intended use, are capitalised as part of the cost of such asseLS.
 

•

INTANGIBLE ASSET:
 
InlangibleAssets ace stated at cost ofacquisition less accumulated amortization. 

•
 REVENUE RECONGNITlON:
 

•
•

Service Receipts ace recognized on completion of provision of services and are reeorded inclusive of all the relevant wes and
 
duties. The same is recognized as income on completion of transaction and at the time of performance it is not unreasonable to
 
expect ultimate collection. Other revenue items are recognized as income on their accrual basis.
 

•

RETIREMENT BENEFITS:
 

The Company docs Dot have defined employee retirement policy as the employee strength does not exceed the statutory minimum. 

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS 

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of the Asset exceeds its recoverable value. An impainnent ~ss is charged to 
the Profit & Loss account in the.year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The Impairment loss recognized in prior accounting 
periods is increased I reversed where there has been change in the estimate of recoverable amoun!. The recoverable value is the 
higher of the nel selling price and value in use. 

•
USE OF ESTIMATES 

•
The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and nssumplion that affect the reported amounts of 

•
assets and liabilities on the date of financial statenlenlS, the reported amount ofrevl::nues nnd expenses and the disclosures relating to 
contingent liabilities as on the date of financial statements. Actual results could ditfer frOl1l those of estimates. Any revision in 
accounting estimates is recognized in accordance widl the respective accounting st<\lldard. 

• EARNINGS PER SHARE 

•
The Company reports basic and diluted eamings per share in accordance with AS-20 "Enrnings Per Share". Basic earnings per 
share are computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the period by the weighted average nUinber of Equity Shares outstanding 
during the period. Diluted earnings ~r share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the period by the weighted average 
Dumber ofEquity Shares outstanding during the period as adjusled for the effects ofall dilutive pOlential equity shares. 

•
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PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS .
 
The Company creates a provision when there exists a present obligaliollllS a result of a past event that probably requi~ an outflow
 
of resources and a relLable estima1c can be made oflhe wnount of the amount ofobligalion.A disclsurc for lile (..QntingenlliabLJity is
 
made \lIhen there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may be ,but probably will nOI require outflow of
 
resources.When there is. possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which likelihood of resources is female,no
 
prvvision or disclosure is needed.
 

TAXES ON INCOME:
 
Cwrr:nt tax is determined as the taX payable in respect of taxable income for the year.
 

Deferred tax for the year is recogni7.Cd on liming difference. being difference between taxable income and occounting income that 

originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or mOre subsequent periods. 

DefelTCd tax assets and liabilities are measured assuming the tax rates and tllX laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted 
by the Balance Shed dale. Deferred tax usets are recognized and carried forward only if there is a reasonable I virtual certainty of 
It:8Iization. 

2. 1lle value on realization of current assets in the ordinary cou~ of business would not be less than Ihe amount at which they are 
stated in the aahmce Sheet. According to lhe managemen~ provision for all the known liabilities is adequate. 

3. Balances in Debton, Creditors, loans, advances, and other current assets Bre subject to confirmation and reconciliation. 

4. AlJditors' remuneration in accordance with paragraph 5 of part II ofSchedule III to the Companies Ac~ 2013 is as under: 

P_rticul.n 2016-17 2015-16 

As AuditoD 51,750 51,750 

Taxation matters, 17,250 i7,250 
Company law matten 
Management serviClCS 
Other Services -
Reimbursement ofexnenses -

69,L I69,000 

Putlcub:n 2016-17 2015-16 
GrrwSalu 81.576,041 123,545,602 

Less: Indirect Taxes collected - -
81.576,041 123545,602 

S. Break UD for Sales is as under: 

6. 1lle Company is a Small and Medium Sized Company (SMC) D.S defined in the Genernllnstructions in respect of Accouming 
Standards notified under the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the Company has complied wilh the Accounting Standards as 
applicable to a Small and Medium Sized Company. 

7. Eaminlt per share is calculated as under. 
Particulus Mal"ch 31 2017 Much 3] 20J6 
BMk umingper $hau 
Net profit after Taxation 1,254,016 (2,575,145) 
Number of shares issued (Nominal Value RS.lO) 240,000 240,000 
Basic earnirur. I'll"I' share 5.23 (1073 

DiJlfkdelU'llhcg pershan 
Net profit after Tuation 1,254,016 (2,575,145) 
Number ofshares issued (Nominal Value RS.IO) 240,000 240,000 
Diluted eaminll Del' share 5.23 110.73) 

8. Directot1' RemWlCration Manb31 2011 Mal"cb 31 1016 
. -

Within the limits ofSchedule V to the Comnanies Act 2013. 

9. 1he Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006" has repe.nled the provision of interest on delayed payment to 
small scale and ancillary industriol Wld.ertaking Act, 1993. The managemenl does not find it lltCessary (0 provide for interest on 
delayed payments to the suppliers covered by the said Act in view of insignificant amoullt an<! probability of its outgo. 
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PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED
 
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017
 

10. Related Party Disl;:losW'e$, as require<! by AS-18 are given below: 

A. Relationships:
 
C8Ir:gory I: Holding Company NIL
 

C8Ir:gory U: Key IJl8I1I8CIDcnt Personnel 
Nim' P. Mehfa.Pumima P. Mehta.Sujit Mehta 

Category IU: Others (Relalives of Key Management Personnel and Entities in which the Key Management Personnel have control 

or sianificant inlluenc:e) 
Subir Diamonds Private Ltd., Priya Nimv Mehta &. Siddhi Sujit Mehta 

B. Transactions with related Parties: 

Relationship ClUTcnt Ytnr Previous Year' In Lies 
TRANSACTIONS DURING TH E YEAR • ill Lars 

Key Managerial
 
Persons &. Relatiye of
 

Ooeni.nll Balances
 KMP 7.03 27.68 
Key Maltagerial 

Persons &. Relative of 
Loans &. Advances received durinll. the vear KMP 7.67 16.96 

Key Managerial 
PersollS &. Relative of
 

Amounts reooid duri... !he year
 KMP 13.88 37.61 

Professional Fees Others 0.72 -
.Sales Othe" -

l\.cy Managena
 
ClasioR Balances
 Persons 0.8Z 7.03 

JL The preyious year's fi,ures are regrouped I re,lfronged I reclassltied wherever considered necessary to correspond with the 
flgute:$ of current year. 

12. Value of imports c.afcuJated on C.LF basis by the company during the finnl1ci.1 year in resoect of -

March 31,2017 March 31, 2016 

i Raw materials; -
ii Components and spare parts -
iii Capital goods -
iv Trading Goods -
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PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED • NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 

•
 13. Other Expenses in Foreign Currency:
 

Royalty, Know-how. Profusional and Consultation fees 
i	 Interest. and Other matters
 

Total value if &11 imported I indigenious raw I1Ulterials
 
spare parts and components consumed and the perccntag
 

ii ofeach to the total <:onsumptioll 

• Amount remitted in foreign currencies on acCOWlt 
dividends with a specific menlion of the total number 0
 
non-t'eSident shareholders. the total number of shares bel
 
by them on which the dividends \lW:re due and the year t
 

iii which the dividm:ls related~ 

• Earnings in foreign exchange classified under the followin
 
iv heads. namely
 
i Export ofgoods calculated on F.O.B. basis
 • 
ii Royalty,lmow.how .professio~ and consultation fees;
 
iii Interest and dividend
 
;v Exchange Difference
 

14. TIle additional infonnation on Quantitative InfonnaliOll of Goods Trnded
 
Quantitative Infonnalion in respect ofstoclc (in KgsJunits):
 

; 
Equity Shares 

GrlllRd Total 

~lIin Balallce 
565,611 

565.611 

Purrlllase 
1,612,260 

1.011.10. 

oSRic) 
963,216 

Closipl! BiliRnu 
],214,655 

• , 

• FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF 

IT COMMERC U IT 
'L~H900 P 0 8It . ~.	 'J"tV~irav Meh (SujitMehta)
 

DR.. DIRECTOR
 

••
• 

~:.:J:J.1f~~ D1;~~ 
(Pumima Mehta) (Fatima D'souza) 

• 
D1REcrOR	 CFO 
DIN ,00518991 

Mumbai

II 30th May, 2017.
 

• 
II .. 
• 
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• PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2017.. 1 SHARE CAPITAL 

•
 

•
 
•
• a) 

•


• b)•


•
• c) 

• Ie 3 

•
 
•
II 

••


•
 

Sbare Capilli 
Mareb 31, 1017 March 31,1016 

Number Number -

Authorised 
Equity Shares of' 10 each 250,000 2500,000 250,000 2,500,000 

Issued,subseribed & Paid uo 
240,000 2400,000 240,000 2400,000Equity Shares of" 10 each fully paid 

Tutal 140,000 1,400,000 140,000 1,400,000 

h B ..are.s outslan lOt! at t e etnnOIDt! & at thEdflhYear.Reconciliation 0 fSb d' e 0 0 e 
March 31,1017

Partieulara - Equity Shares 
Number 

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 240,000 2,400,000 
.Shares Issued during the year -

Shares bought back during the year --
Shares oulstandin2 at the end of the vear 240,000 2,400,000 

March 31,1016 
Number 

240,000 2,400,000 

- -
- -

240,000 2,400,000 

NIL Equity Shares (NIL Previous year) are held by None, the holding company. 

Details ufSbareboldera Holdlo" morelbau 5% E ultv Shares In Ihe Compaov 

Name ofSbarebolder 
Marcb 31,1017 March 31 1016 

No. of 
Sbares held 

0./0 of Holding No. of Shares held 0,/0 of Holding 

NiravMehta 
Pumima Mehta 
PriyaMehta 
Subir Diamonds P. Ltd. 
Kartik Biharilal Shah 

49,550 
53,850 
32,330 
31,550 
14,200 

20.65% 
22.44% 
13.47% 
13.15% 
5.92% 

49,550 
53,850 
32,330 
31,550 
14,200 

20.65% 
22.44% 
13.47% 
13.15% 
5.92% 

TennslRights attached 10 Equity Shares
 
The company has only one class of shares retIered 10 as equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10/- per share.
 
Each holder of equty shares is enlitled to one vote per share .
 

RESERVES AND SURPLUS
 

Particulars 

a. Geoeral Reserve 
Opening Balance 
(+) Curreol Year Transfer 
(-) Written Back in Currenl Year 

Closing Balance 

b. Surplus 
Opening balance 
(+) Nel Pr06t1(Nel Loss) For the current year 
(+) Transfer from Reserves 
(+) Adjustment for taxation 
(.) Proposed Dividends 
(-) Interim Dividends 
(-) Transfer to Reserves 

Closin2 Balance 
Tolal Reserves & Surplus 

March 31 1017 March 31 1016 

245,000 245,000 

- -
- -

245,000 245,000 

10,313,465 12,888,609 
1,254,016 -2,575,145 

- -
50,113 -

- -
- -
- -

11,617,594 10,313,465 
11,861,594 10,558,465 

6~~~ 
:r~• \fiiJ..~
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PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 

NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2017 

•• 4 LONG-TERM BORROWINGS 

• 

II 
II 

•• 6 TRADEPAYABLES.t. 

•Note 7 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 

8 SHORT TERM PROVISIONSlite 

ParCiculan 
Mllfch31,2017 March 31, 2016 

Secured 
From Others 
Phillip Finance &Investment Services I Pvt. Ltd. 
(Secwed by Listed Equity Shares) 

12,879,60S 12,209,713 

Total Secured Long Term Borrowings 
In case of continuing default as on the balance sheet 

12,879,60S 

82 ISS 

12,209,713 

703,68S 

1. Period of default - None 
2. Amount· NIL 

Unsecured 
a) Laans and adnnees from related parties 

Tota_ Uns"ured LoBg Term BorrowiD&, 

In case ofcontinuing default as og the balance sheet 

82,ISS 703,68S 

I. Period ofdefault - Nooe 
2. Amount· NIL 
Total LoBI! Tenn Borrowio2s 12,961760 12 913,398 

Particulars 
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 

(a) Trade Payables 

(b) Others 

2,167,108 

-

. 

. 
Total Trade Payables 2167108 -

Partieulan 
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 

(a) Other payables (As per Annexure) 100180 139,194 
Total Current Liabilities 100,180 139194 

•• 
It 
It 

•••••• 

Particulars 

(a) Provision for employee benefits 
Salary & Reimbursements 
Contribution to PF 
Gratuity (Funded) 
Leav. Encaslunent (funded) 
Superannuation (funded) 
ESOPIESOS 
(b)Othcrs 

(b) Oth.rs (Specify nature) 
Provision for Taxation 
Tota. Short Term Provisions 

March 31,2017 March 31, 2016 

S,SS9 
5 59 
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PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 

NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2017 

No.e 9 FIXED ASSETS 

Particulan 

Gross Block Accumulated Depreciation Net Block 

April I, 2016 
Additions! 
mis....1s1 

MarchJl, 
2017 

April I, 2016 
Depreeiation 
Cor the vear 

Ondispoaab 
Marcb31, 

2017 
April I, 2016 

Man:h31, 
2017 

a T.aglble Ass... 
Land 
Buildings 
Plant and Equipment 
Furniture and Fixtures 
Vehicles 
Office equipment 
Computers 
Others (specify nature) 

Assets under lease (specify 
nature) 

· 
· 
· 
-

1,114,340 

· 
35,700 

· 

· 

-
· 
· 
-

·1,114,340 

· 
· 

· 

· 

-
· 
· 
-
· 
· 

35,700 

-

-

-
· 
· 
· 

751,884 

· 
11,956 

· 

· 

-
· 
· 
· 

95,752 
-

11,306 

· 

· 

-
· 
· 
· 

-847,636 

· 
· 

· 

· 

· 
· 
· 
· 
· 
· 

23,262 

· 

· 

· 
· 
-
-

362,456 

· 
23,744 

· 

· 

· 
· 
· 
· 
· 
· 

12,438 

· 

· 
Tohll (Current Year) 1,150,040 ·1114340 35700 763.840 107058 -847,636 23,262 386200 12438 
To..llPrevlo.. V••rl 1150040 · 1150 040 620150 143690 · 763.840 529.890 386.200 

~ 

~ 

Where sums have been written offon a reduction ofcapital or revaluation of assets or where swns have been added on revaluation of assets, 

Particulan 
Year 

2009.10 2010·11 2011·12 2012·13 2013·14 2014·15 2015-16 2016·17 

Asset details: 
Balance as at lst April · · · · · · · · 
Impairment! Revaluation - · · · - · · · 
Balance as at 31st March · · · · · · · · 
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 Note 5 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (NET) 

The Company bas ~Wlte~ (or t::.'tCS cn income in acwrdance with AS-22 - ActOl,Inting for Taxes on Income issued by 
the Institute ofChartcrcd Accountants of India. Con.scqllenlly. the nel incremental dcfcrmlllU, (liability) I asset is charged I 
aedited 10 Profit and Loss AlXOunt The year cnd position ortaxes on income is as under: 

•
Partltlllllln 

Deferred In Ii.bility 
Fixed Assets : Impact ofDifference between tax depreciaticn and depreciation I 
amortisation charged for financial reporting 
00= 

March 31, 
2017 

1,990 

-

March 31, 
2016 

5,862 

. 
Gross defemd IU liability 1990 5""2 

Deferred III: Old 
lmpacc ofexpeaditure clwJed 10 the statement of profir and loss in the cuneol yur bul 
allowed (or tulJUl"PO'CS on payment basis 
Qthe" 

-
-

-
-

Gross dderrcd tax aset - . 
Nel defernd eu llIbW ,....., 1990 """"2 

Note 11 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS 

.. 

•.. 

Partlculan 
March 31. 2017 M....~h 31,2016 

•• LoOK term tnde receivables 
Secured., considered aood - -
Unsecured, considcRd aood -
Doubtful - -
Less: Provision for doubtful debts - - -

To... Ca) 

b. Security Deposits 
Secwed, consideRd good 
Insurance Deposit 5,000 5,000 

Unsecured. (:OfIsidmd JOOd 
Sales Tax Deposits 25,000 2.5.000 

Doubtful -
Less: Provisioo (or doubtful deposits - - -

Total (b) 30000 30000 

to OCbeR (.pedCy ••hlre) 
_ consideRd good - -
Unsecured. considered good - -
Doubtful -
Less: Provision (or - - - -

Total (c:) - -
d. Debts due by rel.Ced parties 
Unsecured, considered good - -
Doubtful 
Less: Provision for doubtful debts - - -

Total (d) - -

Total Other Non-Current Assets 30000 30000 

• 
Dclam 0rdebb: due by related parties 

Mlln:b31, Mut:h 31, 
Partic:ulln 2017 2016 

- -
-

••
II 

Directors • 
Other officers oCthe Company·
Finn in which director j.s a parener •
Private ComDlUlv in which dim:lor is a member
Total debts due bv rdated DarCia 

iI 
.-Z ~ 

­
- -
- -. 

-Either severally or joinCly 

~. ff.': '0..~-"'~
~).I:! 

~ 
G3 
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PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED
 
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ST MARCH 2017
 

10 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS 

A 

B 

PlIIrciculan 

Trade Inveslmenu (ReIer A below) 

(a) In'vesbnCl\l Proper1ies 

•
(b) IDvcsbnenl in Equity instrwnents 

(e) Inw:stments in preference sharcJ 

(d) Investments in Government or Trust securities 

• (e) lDvestmcnts in debentures or bonds
 

(0 Investments in Mutual FW\ds
 

•
 (g) Investments in partnership finns·
 

•
(h) Other DO~ investments (specify nature)
 

Total Tnde hvatmats A)
 

Olller Iovestmeatl (Refer B below) 

• <a> Investment Propc:rtia 
(b) Inw$tmcm in Equity instruments 

• 
(c) IDvcstmcnts in pRfcn:ooc sbares 

(d) Investments in Government or TNSt securities 

(e) Investments in debcntutel or bonds 

8 

•
(0 InvestmentJ in Muzua] FW1ds 
(g) Investments in partnership firms· 

(h) OIher non-cum:nt investments (spcc!fy nature) 
TolaJ Other IDVestmCDU 

••
Crud Total (A + B)
 
Less: Provision for dimunition in the value of Investments
 
Tob) No ClIrrat IDvestalents 

Particultn 

Aggregate amoUllt orquorod invesbncnts 

(Martd value of' Nn. (Previous Year' ~) 

Aggregate amount of UDq\lOted investments 

•
 
(Market val~of' NIL (previous Year' Nll..)
 

Detail. ofTnde lavelimellll A. 

1 2 J • S 

• InvalmCllI PropcrCia 

b 
layalemelliia Eqully 
In.lf.ments 

, IaYeitmeoula Prefereaoc 
Shara 

d 
IlIYatmeab I..D Goveromcat or 

Tru.lxcutilia 

• layatmeats In Debulura or 
Bo... 

r loyallDeats;a Mutu.al Fa..... 

g 
laYeltlDcats In partacnhip 
ntmS-

• Olber non<urreal iavatmeats 
r.~ifv nalurtl 

Jr AalwerSUbsidiary I 
Partly Wbetfller loColumaS,. Extrnt ofHoldiag AsaDCialr I JV Quoted I

Name of the Body Corporale No. ofShar"! Units AmounlOPaid I (9) II 'No'·'la.lrod a' 

• 
No. ICoatrolled Vnquoted (OY.)

Fully paid COIl! Ba'il ofEatity IOtlien 
Valuatioa 

1017 201. 2017 2016 2017 2016 
10•
 

.. 
Total .~~& ~ ....-~C?~ 

-'~'~\l V 

•
 ¥. ~
~)~
 
~ 

't~:;v~ 

7 • 9 II 12 IJ 

-

" 

'M.arc:b 31, MarchJI, 
2017 2016 

-
- -
- -
- -
-

-
-

-. . 

-
1,392,300 1,392.300 

. -
-
- -
-
- -
- -

1.392.300 1,,)92.300 

1.392.300 1.391.300 
-

1.392.300 1.392.300 

1017 1016 

- -

1,392,300 1,392,300 
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NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ST MARCH 2017 •••


•
•
••••••

Total Capilal •

B. Details of Other bvestmentl 

Sublidiary I 
If AllSwer 

Partly Whether to Column S,. 
Name of the Body Corporate 

A.uoc.illlie I JV No. ofShares I Units Quoted I 
Paid I 

Extent GfHolding 
Amounlf) Itlled at (9) g'No'-

No. I Controlled Unqlloted (%) 
Entity I Others 

Fully paid Cosl? Basil of 
Valuation 

2017 2016 1017 2016 1017 1016 
1 2 3 4 S 6 7 • 9 10 11 12 13 

• Investment Properties 

b 
Iavestaleat in Equhy 

Associate 1,560 1,560 Unquoted Fully Paid 33.91% 33.91% 1.392,300 1,392,300 Yes
wlrumeou 

< 
laveslmeats in Preference 

Shares 

d 
Investments In Government or 

TrUll JeCurlties 

< 
Investmeatll. Dtbt:nlures or 
Bo.<b(CCO) 

r Investmeatlln M.tu.1 Falllds 

• Iavalmutl ia partlllenhip 
firms'" 

b Otber DOn-Currenl i.vestments 
r'Dedfv.lturel 
Total I 9200 1 92 

G. lavalment in Not AODlialble IN••e of the Firm) 
Name of the Partners Shareofe.pilal 
Partner t 
Partner 2 

-

•••••••
•••••
••
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Much31,lOl1
Pari it",.", 

No.ors...ru 
L ll.Iw Ma1aialJ and ~ts 

(VaIIIcd .. Cos) 
CJocm.ift~ . 

b_ Work-in-prosrest: 
(Vabaed. Not~) 

<Joods..in Irwuit 

t. FIlIisbcd goods 
(Vu..ecIl1 Nel ReWabie Value) 
Good:s-in tBIIIit 

d. SIcd:.q,.·tndo 

(TIMing Sloc:t; Vllued II lower oreoll or IICl rali&lbl• ..u.e) 

Qoods..in tnnait 

.. Skns lIlId IpII'a 

(V.... at Not ApplitaWe) 
Goods-in~ 

( Loo.TooIt 
(Valued. lit Hot Applicable) 
Goods-ia transiI 

g. 0dIcn (SpeQry 1IIlIIn) (.raIl1) 
Shira And Sect.itia-lprpeeCl' I. h';'! IpUO-cpl' 
1M lDdiI Ltd. " 609,6]8 
A4i~ Blrla Nuvo Ltd. 

Adil.)'l Biril Fuhioa IIId Reuil LId. 
BIjaj Fil\RfV Ltd. 
Bhandui HOIi«>' EltpCIl1' m.ooo 35),700 
BhaRI Fill Ifldlltion 'OIl 415,401 

""""" CenturyTe:xU1eILld. 
CoumyOub 9,000 8J,7I:lS 
"",,TV 

GVKPn. 95,000 655,891 
HDFC Bact LId. 
HtlutiaI ~lIIClIt Fi_ Corp. Ltd. 
JHS S.... lib Ltd. 99,000 ].796,&73 
mDLlimited ',000 111,300 
Maruti S\qukj India 
MalIapu.-F..- Ltd. 
MCXLtd. 1,100 I,HI,064 
ModMnoa Swni SysIans ',000 684,5040 
UC HouIina F'IIIIIII:e 
Orieat Oreen ro- Co. 165,000 1,692,941 
a..diQo KhaiIUl Ltd. 9,000 1,09'.721 
SJtKcilbr a. Co. 
Sou. SlCdite Ltd. 
SudonEnqy 665,000 10,922,168 
TiIaIcnIaar Indu...ria 25,000 )3J,OOO 
The Soulh 1nd'1&ll Ban 
Ujjilllll Fin SerYica <,000 1,712,919 
Vedanta LilNted-DiPtaJ ELife p.,. lid. 

TotaIl.W'slorin 1,114,655 24 6~O 668 

• 
" 

PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED
 
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2017
 

••rtiulan No.orS"'"" Mfln:b 31,1011 No.of SJlflra Mare" 31,1016 

lluIIlI 
IpmtgCllf I. fgMjsy i,m_sI!' 

- -

Man:b'l.ltl' 
N•.orS".rn 

e~~ 
~r '\0 

Ill: flt~ r" 
~~ 

66 
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· 

-

-
-

· 

...
-
'" 

17.000 

9,000 
21,000 
85.000 

205,000 

· 
200,000 

',000 

20,000 

3,611 

565.611 

· 

-

-

-

421,925 

· 

8,00.016 

8S,1OS 
1,566,574 

605,950 

· 
· 

5,678,382 

2,111,9)) 

116,12) 

1,472.2J2 

1,013,914 

Zl 19 754 



" PUNIT COP/MERCIALS LIMITED 

• 
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2017 •

• "ole 14 TRADE RECI.lVABLI'.S 

•
•••
••••
•• 
• 

..-Either 1eYeI'l11y or JOIntly 

'.nic....... 

A. Trade receivables oulRllldirla for I. period liw lhln li~ monlht fmm the dlte til':)' UI dull !'or p'-ymenl 

Socured, considerccI sood 

Unsecured, comidered aood 

URleCUI'ed, ~ doubtfid 

Mardl3. 2.17 

7111,617 

-

Mardl31 101' 

-
999,lll 

....: Pro'tiJion for doubcful debtt 
SlIb T<UI (A) 

B. Tndor ~~... for • period cxceedina; .. rnonthIlfom the droll they an: do.Je ror plI)'1llef11: 

S«und. ~ Jood 

U~~-.l.sood 

U.-:ur1id. 0JlIIid«ed doubtfiaI 

719,617 

-
999,131 

-
'" 17 

-
-

", III 

Laa; ProvUioo lOr doubdlII debIs 

SubT"(8J 
TMlIl Tnd. ReclliYablcl (A+B) 

~taib IIIIfDebu Due (1"0_ Raated 'arlia 

Puticulln 

.....".,. 

Olbtt olIkcn oldie CompIny • 
Ytnll. ill ..... cInc::Ior iI. pIrtner. 
Private ('" in whidI director is. member 

- -

''''17 

Mardl)1 1011 

mUI 

Mardl). :Z'I' 

Total Debts Bile Rdlted 'al1ies -• 
NOle IS CASHANDCA.SREQVlVALEN'TS 

•••
••
•

.••

Much 31 2011 Malc.31,1016 

A. 8aIancet with banks­
_or....... 
BankorIndii 
ICIClBank........... 
OBC 
sal 

'.n.k"'n 
71.691 
10,190 

108,920 
10,001 

9<17,877 

5.005 1,15),683 

47,159 
10,190 

24,001 
10,126 

"" 230,281 

-

91,744 

-

EwJnubd B..... (•• unpUcI Iii...... ~) 

MarJin IIlDIllI)' (New lndiI Co-op. Sri) 
Sealrily .l1li bomIwinp 

"""""'"Otla e:-mi"-II 
Bak __I willi. rnon rhaa 12 _11ui lIWurit'1 

B. ~ drafts on hand 

C. Cull 011 hand-

D. F'lXed n.-.Iiu and illteRlt aeerued thCROR -
126.744 

Total Cub .... cu' ..Iv.lentl A+B+C+D I 2111427 '" 

••
••••
•
•
•• 67 



Plrtic..lan 
~h ..d. 31,1011 Mardi 31,1016 

'"-n' 
Otbef oJ'&oen orille COftI9bY. 
F"1nD ~ ~ ill putnef. 
PrivIte ift whid:l diteclor is • member 
Total Loa...1Id ""aMa t40 rdalcd md•

• 
• 
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• N.... 16 SBORTT£RMWANSANDADVANCi:S 

•••
•
•••

Pirticlliin 
Man:h 31, 21111 March 31,1016 

A. Loami lad .dnnets to related ~rtiel (mer aote 1) 
S«>.lfCCl, cortIidtnd sood 

u-:ured, COlIIio:knld pd 

""""'" -
: Provition lOr doubtful loans Illd advances - -

S.bTOI.I(A -
B,Otllll"l 

~ COlIIidrnld good -
Unseeured, co~ pd 

To be recovenble in cub or in kind for "'- .....lue 10 be ~"cd. 
1,438,182 1J,068 

"""""" : Provision fof doubdU1 
$ubTollIl B IAD,lll 1).* 
Total Short-t_ 1011111114 .1Iy...pea A+B , '" 13 

Details ............. Mvalca to nIaIed oartia
• 

•
-Either .-.eraUy or·JOintIy
 

omu CUIlltENT ASSrrs
 

•
•
•

rarticlllan 
lU.lrtlil 31, 2011 MIn:' 31,1016 

IwllolI 
Ad_ ... 

Ntt:Ienrip' 
Re6md~. - -

Tobll Otller C..nut AlMa - -

•
•
•
•
•
• 
••
••
•
•• 68• 
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PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2017 

17 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 

In respect ofa company other than a finance company revenue from operations shall disclose Separately in the
 
notes revenue £rom
 

Partieulan 
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 

Sale of Shares 
Less: Service Tax and Other Charges 
~:SIT 

81,l76,O41 

· 
· 81,l76,041 

123,l4l,602 

-
- 123,l4l,602 

· 
FNO Income I (Loss) 
Less: Service Tax and Other Charges 

· 
- · 

Net Revenue From Ooentions 81,576041 123,545602 

In respect ora finance comoanv. revenue from onerations shall include revenue from 

Particulars 
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 

Speculation Income 
Less: Service Tax and Other Charges 
Less: SIT 

· 
-
· · 

-

· 

-

-

Loss From Currency e Trading 

Less: Service Tax and Other Charges 
· 
· 

Income from MCX 
Net Revenue From Operations - · 

180TllERINCOME 

Particulan 
March 31, 2017 March 31 1 2016 

Interest Income (in case of8 company 
other than a (mance company) 
Interest On I.T.Refund A.Y.2016-17 
Interest on Term Deposia 

99 

- 99 

. 
32,l08 32,l08 

4ll,899 

· 

· 

(821,199) 

(387,787) 

24,778 

-

· 

-

Dividend Income 

Net gain I (loss) on sale of investments 

Applicable net loss 19ain 
on foreign currency transactions and trans. 

FNO Income I (Loss) 
l&n: Service Tax and Other Charges 

(272,914) 
(8l,884 

114,000 

· 

-

(358,798) 
(744,773) 

(76,426' 

Speculation Income 
Less: Service Tax and Oilier Charges 
~:SIT 

(21,694) 
(8,8l8) 
(8,328 (38,881) 

(375,222) 
(6,807) 
(l,7l8 

Loss From Currency· Trading 
~: Service Tax and Other Charges 

(34,302) 
£6,604) (40,906) 

. 
24,778 

Income from MCX 

Other non-Oper1lling income (net of 
expenses directly attributable to such 
income) 
Commission -

(248,820) 

· 

· -
Total Other Income (573,306\ 1699,80111 

~'t!l!"~
'T ::'\"0


6'~ /.
~~~!i
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PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2017 

PUII.CIIA5E 0' STOCIe II'( TRADE 

Partlwlan 

I'Un:I.- ol'$Mra 

lHan:bJI,2017 l\b~h 31, 2016 

'6,1l10,HO 11~,64),JB2 

T.r.l ....rdl_ 76910.350 " 643312 

(INCIlEASE) IDf.CJlI':ASE II'( INVUfTORI!.S 

r.nk...." 
MlIn:h 31,1017 Man:" 3J,1016 

Invutol'la .llhe end of tile ,"tar 
S.... 14,620,667 22,879,754 
bwMateri.llsT,.I.I<).,,,,, 
Work in I"foaraI 
F'1IlIIhod Goocb - 24,620,661 22,119,154 

.._te.... at ... b!lIl-.I..'" die Jear..... n.'19.7~ 21,306,986 
Raw~. 

TI'IIW Good. -
Work in Pro&reM 
FIlIbhed Good, - 22,879,1S4 28,)06.986 

Net III(~ I Dec~" in I_nnlQricl .1740911.7. 5417'131." 

Ho~ 11 DfPLOyltE BENEnt'UPENSt:5 

Mon:h 31, 20i6 Mard"1,2011
PIIrtic.1an 

Ca) SIlIriea, Wapi and boIu 
1,005,660...... l,ooS.66O 

DiRaon'~ 

(b) Contributions to· 
PTovidall Iiind 
Su~1d*M 

(e) Gntuily fbIId IUllributions 
(d) Soc:W _rity IIIld other benelil pl&lll ror 
r:;::...~ Stock Oplioa Sdlanc 
(ESOP) and EmpkJyee Stoet Purebase Plan -
(ESPP)lin .....___.
T...... ... '00 ,..• 

,.ninlln 
M.rdlll,1017 Mardi 31, 2016 

lnt«CIl 
lJta'tII on '** Iimiu -............ 1,210,64) 1,500,983 
...... 011 SCItr.sory Dues ". 297 
rau.r..toS~ 1,210,IIIl I,SOl,210 

OIher bprmwjrw 'PIlI 
L.e. ChIrps ..... """'" l,llIl 2,212 2,212 

I\ppliQbIe lid 10" (pin) 01'1 Corcian QJn:ency , rl'8lUlatio 
T.b11 Fi.allce Case 1.214 0• .5 I Hill 

"""..... Manll)1 2011 March 31 2016 

"""""'........... ...... ...... 
)"d...li:aziCUI 28,610 ..,,,
,--F_ ..... 
Data ~ ChIrps ".000 41,000 

D.m" """'" n,891 41,811 
UAinsF_ 279,641 268,131-
Losa on Sale gfMolor Car 

......
....... eo .......
 

.....­.........
 
COIllIIUY PrvCasiaa Tu 
~F_MIlLcplF_ 

ROC"""'"Semai Tu..-l Otber Cbarp 
SIT 

S"",",""'" 
TDSw/ofI 
Wlbllite ExpenIa -ToralOtllerb !.U.3SI 1,711,111 

121,104 
1,124 1,124
 

14,414
 12,602
 
2,520
 

1,140
 1,140 
2,SOO 

412,929 
2.500 

211,79~ 

l,OSO 
l!irt,lllS 

'.000 
~l!i,SIl 

16S,986 214,156
 
1l.Q30
 

1,200
 ... 
10,112 12,090 

I 891 352 1,111,117 

•
 

•
 

•
 
..
 
•
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•
•
•
•
•
 

•
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Nole ]4 CON'IlNC£I'IT 1JA81UIUS AND COMMITMENTS 

•
,•

'.rtitul.ln 

• --

-

I 
A. Continetnl Inbililla 
(I) C!ainu ~Nll!le colllp."y not IckllOwledged III debl 

•
(2) """"""
 
i)O!hermo rorwhicb.che m, i, OOnfm ent! liable
 
SabTolal A 

•
B.C__itmellllb 

(I) Eatimued amoulU ofl;:(lnll'KlS remainins to be e>;eculed on capitallCl:OUlIl and not pro...idlld for 

(2) UncaDecI ~ Oft Ilbares IIIdd otbIr imoaIlIlllIIlJ pdy pe.id

•
 13\ Other ~s t..-.", 1IIClm\
 

S.b r,UlIB) 
Toul ClNltillpt LiIWllda 1M eo....i_llRh A+B) -

•••
• 
•
II 

•

•••
••
•
••
•
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PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
L51900~1984PLCOJ4880 

Registered Office: AW 2022, "A" Tower, Bbarat Diamond Bourse, Bandra Kurla Complex, 
Bandra (E), Mumbai - 400 051 

• 
ATTENDANCE SLIP 

(fo be presented at lhe Entrance) 

Thirty - Second Annual General Meeting of lhe Company held on Saturday, 29th July, 2017 at 
10.00 a.m. at AW 2022, "A" Tower, Bharat Diamond Bourse, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra 
(E), Mumbai - 400 OS I. 

• Folio No.: DP ID No.: Client ID No.: . 

Name of lhe Member: Signature: .. 

Name oflhe Proxyholder: Signature: .. 

I.	 Only Member / Proxyholder can attend the Meeting. 

2.	 Member / Proxyholder should bring his / her copy of the Annual Report for reference at the 
Meeting. 

••

•

•• 
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PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 

FORMMGT-ll
 
PROXY FORM
 

[Pursuant to Seetion 105 (6) ofthe Companies Aet, 2013 and Rule 19 (3) ofthe Companies
 
(Management andAdministration) Rules, 2014]
 

CIN: LS1900~1984PLC034880 

Name of the Company: PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
Registered Office: AW 2022, "A" Tower, Bharat Diamond Bourse, Bandra 

Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai - 400 OS I 
Email 10: fatimadralDunitcommercials.com 
Folio No /Client 10 / DP 10: 

UWe, being the member (s) of 
appoint: 

shares of the above named company, hereby 

I. Name 
Address 

I Or failing IEmail Id 
Signature I him 

I Or failing 

I 

I 

2. Name 
Address 
Email Id 
SillJlature I him I 

3. Name 
Address 

I Or failing IEmail Id 
Silmature I him I 

as my/our Proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalfat the 32nd Annual 
General Meeting of the Company, to be held on the Saturday, 29d> July, 2017 at 10.00 a.m. at 
AW 2022, "A" Tower, Bharat Diamond Bourse, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai ­
400 OS I anll at any adjournment thereof in respect ofsuch resolutions as indicated below: 

Sr. No. Resolutions For ko\l!ainst 
I. Adoption of Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2017 
2. Re-aDDOintment ofMrs. Purnima Mehta, who retires bv rotation 
3. Appointment MIs. Diwan Gosalia & Associates, Chartered 

Accountants as Statutory Auditors and to fix their remuneration 

Silmed this davof 2017. 
Affix 

Signature of shareholder : revenue 
stamp 

Signature ofProxy Holder(s): 

NOTE: The Proxy Form 10 order to be effective should be completed and depoSIted at the 
Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 before the commencement of the Meeting. 
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 Ifundelivered, please return to 
PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED "AW 2022, "A" Tower, 
Bbarat Diamond Bourse, 
Bandra Kurla Complex, "
 "
Bandra (E), 
Mumbal- 400 OSI fI
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